Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1)} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Valley Elsctsic Corporation (2) _ A Resubmisslon 12/31/2013 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.:8 Coiumn: a

Philip R. Herrington was elected to replace Dennis A. Lantzy, effective July 12, 2013,

Schedule Page: 105 LineNo.:7 Column:a

Lana A. Hillebrand was elected to replace Pablo A. Vegas, effective March 1, 2013.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Repon

Ohio Valiey Electric Corporation (1) An Original Erd of o013/
’ e (2) [] A Resubmission 1213112013 Al

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter “none,” "not applicable,” or "NA” where applicable. If
information which answers an inguiry is given elsewhere in the repori, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
{franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state thal facl.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concemning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operaling unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference lo Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounis
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or susrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference fo such authorization.

5. important extension or reduction of transmission or distribulion system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Comrmission authorization, if any was required. Stale also the approximate number of
customers added or losl and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also slate major
new continuing sources of gas made avallable to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or ofherwise, giving localion and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of conlracis, and other parties lo any such ammangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of shori-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charier: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

8. Stale briefly the status of any materially important lega! proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disciosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reporied on Page 104 or 105 of the Annual Report Form No. 1, voting trustee, associated company or known
sssociate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and fumnish the data required by Instructions 1 {o 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, direclors, major securily holders and voling powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reposting periad.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or iransactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent 10 which the respondent has amounts Ioaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ralio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 108 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohlo Valley Electric Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 12/3172013 2013/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Conlinued)
1. Not Applicable
2. Not Applicable
3. Not Applicable
4. Not Applicable
S. Not Applicable
6. None
7. Not Applicable
8. All 2312 employees shared a $1,020,412 bonus that was paid in 2013. Effective

September 1, 2013, a general wage increase of approximately 2.6% was given to

employees except management and clerical personnel.

9. Not Applicable

10. Not Applicable

11. Not Applicable

12. See Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 122.
13. See pages 104 and 105.

14. Not Applicable
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' Name of Respondent I This Report [s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
| Ohio Valley Electric Comporation 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) '
| | {2) [] A Resubmission 1213172013 Endof 2013/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
LIr:' ' ) Current Year Prior Year
No | Ref, End of Quarter/Year End Balance
| Title of Account Page No. Balance 12731
| (a) ! {bj (¢ {d)
1| UTILITY PLANT 1
2 Utility Piant (101-08, 114) ] 200-201 1.321,634,79 1,276,438,565
3 | Consiruction Work in Progress (107) " 200-20° 16.853,538) 32,847,537
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Tota! of linas 2 and 3) ] 1.338.488.328] 1,308,286,102
5 {Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amorl. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) T 200-201 572,037,980 531,480,132
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lina 4 less 5) | 766 450,419 777,805,970
7 | Nuclear Fue! in Process of Ref., Conv. Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) | 202-203 0 0
8 Nuciesr Fue! Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
2] Nuclear Fue! Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 0 0}
11 | Nuclear Fue| Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0] 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fue! Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 F
' 13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
| 14 | Net Utity Piant (Enter Tota! of lines 6 and *3) i 766,450,419 777,805,670
745 utiiity Plant Adjustments (1186) ! 0 0
I-_‘IG_ Gas Stored Underground - Noncumrent (117) 0 0
a7 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
. 18 | Nonutility Property (121) 0 0
{19 |(Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 0
I 20 |investments in Associated Companies (123) 0 0
721 |investment in Subsidiary Companies (*23.1) 224-225 104,572,665 112,803,661
I 22 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Fooinote Page 224, line 42) Ry e ko
[ 23 | Noncurrent Portion of Aliowances 228-229 [ 0
I 24 |Other Investments (124) o 0
| 25 | Sinking Funds (125) | 0 0
! 26 |Depreciation Fund (126) | 0 0
[ 27 |Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds {128) 83,118,127 157,823,427
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assels (175) 0 0
31 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) [ 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Invesiments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 197,680,792 270,627,088
33 ! CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS |
32 | Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) | 0 ol
35 | Cash(131) 2,342,079 558,113
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 2,000, 2,000
37 | Working Fund {135) 9,750, 10,600
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) | 73,077,539 19,330,793
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 1 0! [}
40 | Cuslomer Accounts Recelvable (142) | 31,985,366 34,841,120
41 | Other Accounts Receivable {(143) 1 6,528,381 17,371,823
42 | (Less} Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct-Credit (144) ! 0 0
43 | Notes Recelvabie from Associaled Companles (145) ' 0 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 627,244,145 632,985 163
45 | Fuel Stock {151) 227 43,876,408 28,067 453
46 | Fue! Stock Expenses Undistributed {152) i 227 o 0
47 | Residuats {Elec) and Extracted Products (153) | 227 o, [*]
48 | Plent Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 1 227 19,257,952 15,489,802
| 49 |Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
!_56 Other Materials and Suppiies (156) ] 227 0 0
751 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (*57) | 202-203r227 ol 0
| 52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) | 228228 62428 86,648
| I
L i
=

. FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 110




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ohio Val'ey Electric Corporation (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [1 A Resubmission 12/3172013 Endof 2013Q4 |
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)Continued) ]
[ - Curent Year |  Prior Year |
No. Ref. End of QuarlerlYear' End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) () (c) (d)
53 |{Less) Noncument Portion of Al'owancas 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed {163) 227 Of 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 1,123,444| 1,169,331
58 |Advances for Gas (166-167) 0 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Recsivable (171) 0 0
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
61 | Accrued Utilty Revenues (173) 0 0
82 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assels (174) 2,702,905 2,503,440
| 83 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) s 0
{ 64 [(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0, 0
65 {Derivative Instrument Assels - Hedges (176) 0 ]
86 |{Less) Long-Term Porlion of Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges (178 0 1]
87 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66) _ 773,528,238 752.416,386
68 DEFERRED OEBITS
69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 3,401,208 14,485,787
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (*82.1) 230a 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regtatory Study Costs (182.2) 230b O [}
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 6,947,296 39,394,887
[ 73 [Prelim. Survey end Invasligglion Charges {Electr.c) (183) 1,887,425 5,250
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigatior Charges 183.1) 0; 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges {183.2) G 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 9,237 0
77 | Temporary Facllities (185) 0 0
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 488,407 103,107
79 | Def. Losses from Dispoaition of Utility Plt. (187) 0 0
80 [ Research, Devel, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 |Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (183) | 0 0
82 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (190) 234 ! 45,248,266 15,008,843
83 |Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (181) 0
84 |Total Deferrad Debits (lines 59 through B83) 67,961,840 68.997,874
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-6, 32, §7, and 84) 1,805,631,290; 1,869,847,318
]
|

! FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)

Page 111




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valiey Electric Corporation (1) ] An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Resubmission 12/31/2013 endof ___ 201304
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
’ Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) ®) (c) (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 10,000,000 10,000 000
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 0 0
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) o, 0
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207} 0; 0
7  {Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 0; 0
8 linstallments Recsived on Capilal Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 |{Less) Discount on Capiial Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |{(Less) Capilal Slock Expense {214) 254b 0 0
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 2°5.1, 216) 118-119 6,478,234 5,293,968
12 | Unappropriated Undistribuled Subsidiary Eamings (216.*) 118-118 0f 0
13 | (Less) Reaguired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporats Proprietorship (Non-major only) {218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) 0 0
16 {Total Proprietary Capitsl {iines 2 through 15) 16,478,234 15,283,968
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 [Bonds {221) 256-257 600,000,000 600,000,000
19 |{Less) Reequired Bonds (222) 256-257 O [
20 |Advances from Associated Companies {223) 256-257 0 4]
21 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 988,943,399 1.057,082,302
22 |Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debl (225) 280,192 291,235
23 [ (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 853,656 867,297
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (ines 18 through 23) 1,588,368,935 1,656,486,240
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 945,928 808,057
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) Q 0
28 | Accumulaled Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 0 0
28 |Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefils (228.3) 28,951,684 64,980,165
30 |Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) ly 0
32 |Long-Temn Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities [ 0
33 |Long-Termn Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0
34 |Assel Retirement Obligations (230) 8,382,233 7,954,543
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 thro.gh 34) 39,279,845 73,742,765
36 |[CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 |Notes Payable (231) [ 0
38 |Accounts Payable (232) 23,316,769 29,144,859
38 | Notes Payable to Assaciated Companies (233) 0 0
40 {Accounts Payable to Assaciated Companies (234) O 0
41 | Customer Deposits (235) [0, 0
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 6,019,821 5.631.60¢
43 | Interest Accrued {237) 14,586,049 15,284.21"
44 | Dividends Declarec (238, [», 0
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (235) O 0
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Eleclric Corporation (1) & An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission 1213172013 endof ___2013/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITGyntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No Ref. End of Quarter/Year £nd Balance
: Title of Account Page No. Balance 12131
(a) (b) (¢} {d)
46 |Matured interest (240) 0 0
47 | Tax Colleclions Payable {241) 22,847/ 20,516
48 |Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 8,216,108 4,883,327
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 238,742 147,992
50 |Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 0 0
51 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 0
52 | Derlvative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0; 0
53 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabililes (lines 37 through §3) 52,400,336 55,122,509
85 |DEFERRED CREDITS
Custorner Advances for Construction (252) 17,916,384] 12,257,277

57 |Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credils (255) 266-267 3,393,146 3,383,146
58 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utlity Plant (256) 0; 0
59 | Other Deferred Ciedits (253) 269 -231 28,029,555
60 |Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 87,793,841 25,521,458
61 |Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt {257) 0
62 |Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 0 0
63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282 0 0
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Qther (283) 0 o]
65 [ Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 109,102,940 69,201,836
66 |TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 1,805,631,290 1,869,847,318
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| Name of Respondant '(I;h)is Re Zﬁ Ié: ) gzle gf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. " IZ i n angina c, Da, Yr, { 2013/Q4
| Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 1213172013 | Endof __ =

STATEMENT OF NCOME

Quarterly

1. Reporl in column (c) the current year to date balance. Column {c) equals the total of adding the daia in calurn (g) plus the data in coumn (i} plus the
data in column (k). Report in column {d) similar data for the previous year. This informalion is teported in the annual filing an'y.

2. Enter In column (e) the batance for the reporiing quarier and in column (f) the balance for the same three montk: period for the prior year.

3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter 1o date amounis for gas utility, and in column (k)
the quarter to date amounts for other utlity furction for the current year guarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column () the guarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1)
the quarier to dale amountis for ather utility furction for the prior year quarler.

5. If additiona! columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly if applicable

5. Do not report fourth quarter dala in columns {e) end ()

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utilty Plart Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a simitar manner to |
a utility depariment. Spread the amourt(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. [nc.ude these amounts in columns (c) and (d; totals.

7. Reporl amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

Line Total Tote! Cuneni 3 Months |  Prior 3 Months
No. Curmrent Year fo Prior Yeat o Ended Ended
(Ref)y |DateBalancefor | DateBaiancefor | Quarterly Only Quartely Cnly
Title of Account Page No. No dth Quarer No 4th Quarter
(8) () _:_ S
1 TUTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 | Operating Reventtes (430} 300-301
3 Operaling Expenses y ‘
4 | Operalion Expenses {401) 320-323 493 179 219 488, 106 413
5 { Maintenance Expenses (402} , 320323 | 43,022,047 45,001,59°
6] Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 48133617 58,453,807
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retrement Costs (403.1) 336-337
8 | Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337
9| Amort. of Utility Piant Acq. Adj. (406) 338-337
101Amoit. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11 | Amont. of Canversion Expenses (407)
12| Regulatory Debils (407.3)
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credis (407 4)
14 ! Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 5429672 6,198,472
15 :lneome Taxes - Federe! [409.1) i 262-263 9,208,143 6,903,830
16| - Other (402.1) 1 262.263 4,042,882 877,380
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234, 272.217 8317, -6,888,521
18| {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.1) 234, 212-717 |
i 19]Investment Tax Credit Adj - Nel {411.4) 266
T 20]{Less) Galns from Disp. of Utifty Plant (411.6)

N
-

Losses from Disp. of Utillly Plant (411.7)

{Less) Gairs from Disposttion of Aliowances (41°.8)
Lasses from Disposition of Aliowances (411.9)
Accretion Expense {411.10)

25 lTOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24} 581,697,774 587,653,072
26 : Net Util Oper Inc (Enter To! line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117,line 27 83,951 499 73,166,185

~
N

N
(2]

[\4
H
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Name of Respondent This Report is: _ Date of Report ' Year/Penod of Report
(1) [ﬁl\n Original (Mo, Da, Y1) ! End of 2013/04

\ Ohio Valiey Electric Corporation (2 1A Resubmission 1213172013
' ST_A'%N:EE_NT_OF NCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

'9, Use page 122 for important notes fegarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concisa explanations concerming unseltied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amounl may nesd to be |
made to the utliity's customers or wh ch may result in material refund to the ulility with respect to power or gas purctases. State for each yesr effected |
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects logether with an explanation of the major factors which affect the r ghts
of the utiity fo retain such revenues or recover amourts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.

|11 Give concise exolanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made of received during the year resulling from selliement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

‘land £Xpense accounts.

2. If any notes appearing in the repori to stokholders are applicable to the Stalemeni of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,

including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriale dollar effect of such changes.

14. Explain in a footnote if the previous years/quarler's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporling additiona; utility cepariments, supply the appropriate account tiles report the information in a footnole to

this schedule.

.g

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY ]
Current Year 1o Dale | Previous Yesr lo Dale Currert Yesr to Dale | Previous Year lo Date | CameniVeartoDaie | Previous Yearto Date | Line
{in dollars) (In dollars) {in do!las) (In dollars) {in doilars) {In daiiars) Ne.
(9) (r) (i ' 0 () 0]

1

675,649,273 670,819,257 2

3

493,179,219 486,106,413 4

43,022,047 46,001,591 ' 5

48,133,817 58,453,907 3

7

8

9

f 10

1

12

13

5,429,872 6,198,472 14

8,208,148 6,903,830 ! 15

1,042,842 877,380 | ; ! 16

-8,317,771 -6,888,52¢ | 17

t ! i

' | | 2

] J ‘ 20

1 ! : 2
L | 2 22
| | 2
| * : | 2
501,697,774 597,653,072 | | 25)

-
N
m_

83,851,492 73,166,185
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| Name of Respondent
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

(M
@

! This Report Is:
1An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

12/31/2013

End of

Year/Period of Report
2013/Q4

Line

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)

T
|

No. |

{
' Title of Account

(a)

—

TOTAL

I3
b
(Ref.}
Page No.
(b)

Current Year
{c)

Previous Year
(d)

Curtert 3 Months
Ended
Quartery Ony
No 4th Quarier
(e)

Prior 3 Months
Ended
Quarterly Only |
No 4th Quarter |

]

27

f

Net Utility Operating income (Carried forward from page 114}

28

Other Income and Dedudlions

P

29

Other Income

30

Nonutilly Operating Income

31

Revenues Fro'n Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)

32

(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandlsing, Job. & Contract Work {416}

33

Revenusas From Nonutility Operatlons {417)

34

(Less) Expenses of Nonutiity Operations {¢17.1)

35

Nonoperating Rental Income (418}

36

' Equily in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418,%)

118

37 | Inlerest and Dividend income {419)

-2,636,539

8,606,674

38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Constructon (418.1)

dof 1] |

39 | Miscalianeous Nonoperating 'ncome (421)

103,463

84,718

40

| —

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

41

TOTAL Other Income (Enter Totzl of §nes 31 thru 40)

42

Other income Daductions

43

Loss on Disposifion of Property (421.2)

-2.533,076

 B683.45)

44

Miscelianeous Amorti2ation {425)

45

Donations (426.1)

32,871

48,206

48

Life Insurance (426.2)

a7

Penatties (426.3)

48

Exp. for Certa'n Chvic, Polttical & Related Aclivites (426 4)

49

Other Deductions (426.5)

50

TOTAL Other Income Deductions {Tota! of lings 43 thru 48)

51

Taxes Appic. to Other incomse and Deductions

52

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {(408.2)

262-263

53

Income Taxes-Federal (409.2)

262263 |

54

income Taxes-Other (409.2)

262-263

85

Provision for Defe-ved Inc. Taxes (410.2)

234, 212217

56

| (Leas}) Provisian for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. {411.2)

234, 272-.717

57 | Invesiment Tax Credit Ad]-Net (414.5)

3

-T

58

{Less) Investment Tax Credils (420}

-

4 £ L

53

TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductiors (Total of lines 52-58)

T
.

| €0

Nat Other Income and Deductions (Total ¢ bnes 41, 50, 59}

;-

61

intarest Charges

62

Inferest on Long-Tem Debl (427)

2570416,

8533738

7172845

63

Amon of Dabt Disc. and Expense (428)

5,177,778

4,612,508

64

Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1)

65

{Less} Amon. of Pramium on Debl-Credit (429}

14,042)

5987

66

(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debi-Credit {429.1)

67

inferest on Dabt 1o Assoc. Companies (430

i
t

S

68

Other Interest Expense (431)

714,987,

3,208.167

69

 {Less) Atiowance for BoTawed Funds Used During Consiructon-Cr, {332

70]

| Net Interest Charges (Tota' of ines 62 thru 69}

79,196,817

73,543,234

74

| Income Before Extraordinary items (Tota! o*lines 27, 60 ang 70}

72 |Exraordirary Items

73

| Extraondinary Income (434)

2,784,266

2,256,690

74

T

{Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435)

75

Ne! Exiraordinary ilems (Tolal of ine 73 iess {ine 74)

76

income Taxes-Federal ang Other (408 3!

262-283

T —

77

Exiraordinary ltems After Taxes (Ine 75 less Bre 76)

78

Net income (Tota! of e 71 and 77

2,184,266

2.256,69C
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Name of Respondent | This Re| Dste of Report Year/Period of Report
t

i is:
) . 1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corparation ! @ A Resubmission 1213112043 Endof . =" <"

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not repori Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Repori all changes in appropriated retained earings, unappropriated relained eamings, year lo date, and urappropriated
undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account In which recorded (Accounts 433, 436 |
- 439 inclusiva). Show the contra primary account affected in co umn (b)

4. State the purpose and amounit of each reservalion or approprialion of retained eamings.

5, List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjusiments lo Retained Earn ngs.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriatea. If such reservat'on or appropriation is to be
recurrent, siate the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the iotals eventua ly o be accumu'ated.

8. I any noles appearing in the report {o stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

| Current | Previous
Quarter/Year | Quarter/Year
_ Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line | ltem Account Affectec Balance | Balance
No. (@ o (@ L@
I_ JNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period ] 5,283,968 4037278 |
2{ Changes
3| Adjusiments to Retained Eamings {Account 439)
] 4 ]
i 5 |
8 | '
—
8
9] TOTAL Credits o Retained Earn ngs (Acct. 438)
10 i
1 i
12 i
13 i
14 ! il
15| TOTAL Debits o Retained Eamings (Acct. 439) ! !
16| Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 jess Account 418.1) i i 2,184,266 2,256,690
17| Appropriations of Retalned Eamings (Acct. 436)
18 H |
19 |
"= x | ]
— 2t { { 4
22| TOTAL Apprapriations of Retained Earnings (Accl. 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
25 |
26 |
27 |
28 J
29| TOTAL Dividenas Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437)
30, Dividends Deciared-Common Stock (Account 438}
31 -1,008,000 ( 4.000,000)
32
33
34
[ 38
‘r 36} TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Slock {(Acct. 438) -1,000,000 { °.000,000)
:__3_, Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subs/diary Earnings [
} 38 Balance - End of Period {Total 1,9,15,16,22,28,36,37)
} APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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Name of Respondent '1’1his Re| %rt lcs)rig inal ?N?te Bf R‘t;pori Year/Period of ?;{);Iré .
. n na 0, Da,
Ohio Valley Electsic Corporation fz; A Resubmission 12131/2013 Endof — ———

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quarterly version.

undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.

by credi, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
'r 7. Show separaiely the State and Federa! income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retaired Earnings.

2. Report all changes i1 appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year {o date, and unappropriated

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 438
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamnings.
5. Lst first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow

[8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. if such reservation or appropriaton is to be
| recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the lotals eventually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable 1o this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

¥ 4
‘ 1, Current Previous 1
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
! Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line Ham Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c) (d)
39
40
41
42;
43 Ji
44 |
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Esmings {Account 215)
~ TAPPROP, RETAINED SARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.7)
46) TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)
47} TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Accl. 215, 215.1) (Tota! 45,46) !
48] TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 6.478,234' 5,203 968

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account

Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning ot Year (Debit or Credit)

50 Equity in Eamings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)

| 51| (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52)
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Name of Respondent il'1h)ls Tﬁ?\n Ig:_ al ?Ma';s Sf ﬁ$p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . n Original . Da, Yr 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation ) A Resubmission <2731/2043 End of
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other ong-term debt; {c) Indlude commercial pager, and (d) Identity separately such ilems as
investments, fixed asgsis, Infangibles, etc.

(2) Informallon abeut noncash Investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financlal stalements. Alsp provige a reconciliation between “Cash and Cash
Equivalenis at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheel.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: include galns and fosaes periaining i operating activiies only, Gains and losses periaining {o investing and financing actvities should be reported
| In thase activities Show in the Notes to the Financials the arnounis of interes! paid (nel of amount capitalized) and income laxes paid.

| (@) Investing Activitias: Inciude al Other (iine 31) net cash outhow to acquire other companies. Provide a recongiliation of assels acquired with ltabilities assumed in the Notes lo
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capiialized per the USofA General Instruction 20, instead provide a reconcitiation of the

! dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

l;i‘?: Description (See Instruction Ne. * for Explanation of Codes) Cuuggta::;;t:a?ate P'evi;::r;(;:e'groa‘e
{a) ) {c)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: A g AP 5
2 |Net Income (Line 78(c) on page 117) 2,184,266 2,256,690
3 [Noncash Chamges (Credits) {o Income: ; =
4 |Depreciation and Daplation 48,133,617 58,453,807
5 |Amortization of Debt Expense 5,166,736 4,606,617
6 [(GainY/Loss on Marketable Securities 6,666,978 -4,676,784
7
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 890,065 2,841,185 |
9 {Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net)
10 INet {Increase) Decrease in Receivables 1,197,836 4,119,114
" 1 INet (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 10,422,895 -11,834,767
12 [Nel {Increase) Decrease in Allowances inventory 24,221 -58,130
13 INet increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses -5,528,196 8,116,623
14 |Nel (Increase) Decrease in Other Reguiatory Assets 17,496,853 5,942,308
15 INet Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 23,722,585 3,163,047
16 | (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construclion
17 |{Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidlary Companies
18 |Other {provide deta Is in footnote): -21,701,848 -28,473,083
19
20
21
22 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activilies (Total 2 thru 21) 88,675,008 44,445 857
23
24 |Cash Flows from [nvestment Aclivities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additlons to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuei) -36,641,276 -50,505,005
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fue!
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Addilions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used Dunng Construction
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32|
33
34 |Cash QOutflows or Plant (Total of {ines 26 thru 33) -36,641,276 -50,505,005
35 LGB TAR P R 3 L Sl

?_36 Acqu sition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

| 37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)
ES]
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Comparies 13,972,014 -131,176,807 |
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Compan es 1
41 |Disposition of Investiments in (and Advances t0) ]
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Compenies

f RE=ETE =R

pary

43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a) -33,543,766 -81,088,366
45 |Proceeds from Sales of investment Securities (a) 91,582,088 16,383,803
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Name of ﬁ.espondenl (T’l;ts Réﬁ:ort I(s) inl g;late gf Rﬂon Year/Period of Report
. : An Origina 0, Da, Yr £ 20131Q4
Ohio Vaftey Eiectric Gorporation {2) T AResubmission 12/31/2013 Endof - ——

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

irvesiments, fixed assets, intang'bles, etc.

Ldo.lar amaunt of ieases capitaiized wth the plant cost.

(“) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceecs or Payments; (bjBonds, debentures and other iong-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) identify separately svch items aa

2) Inforrration about noncash investing and finarcing activities musi be provided in the Notes to the Financial sialements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cast
Equivalents ai End of Pertod” with related amounts on the Baiance Sheet.
(3) Operating Acivilies - Other. Irchuda gaine and losses pertaining o operating activ ties only. Gains and iesses periainng 1o Investing and financing aci vilies should be reported
in those activites Show in Ihe Noles o the Financiais the amounts of interes: paid (net of amount capita) zed) and incoma taxes pais.
(4} Investing Activities: include at Other (ine 31) nel cash oulflow to acquire other companies. Pravide 8 recencil alion of assels acaulred with llabiltes assumed in the Noies 1o
the Financia! Stalements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of ieases capliaiized per the USo!A Gereral Instruction 20; instead pravide a recongiiiation of the

[ -
Line Descr ption (See Instruction No, 1 for Explanation of Codes) Currg:la::;ryi:s?ate Prevngz:'::z;;rbate
No.

(a) {b) {c)

46 Loans Made or Purchased

47 Collections on Loars

48/

| 49 |Net (Increase) Decrease :n Receivables

| 50 [Net (Increase ) Decrease in inventory

51 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

§3 {Other {provide deta ls in fooinote):

54

55

56 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) !nvesting Activities

57 | Tota! of lines 34 thru 55)

—

58

58 |Cesh Flows from Financing Activdies:

60 |Procaeds from lssuance of;

T T

SR T 246,384,375

o

=

61 |Long-Term Debt (b) 10,000,000 459,403,938
62 |Preferred Stock
[Common Stock
64 [Other (provide details in footnote):
85 ,Loan Origination Cosls -4,058,559 -5377,778
66 |Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 |Other (provide details in footnote):
68
69
70 |Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Tolal 61 thru 69) 5,940,441 454,026 159 |
71
72 |Payments for Retirement of.
I 73 |Long-term Debt (b) -76,138,904 | -235,920,184
74 |Preferrad Stock |
75 |Common Stock -1,000,000 1,000,000
76 |Other (provide details n foatnote):
77
78 |Net Decrease in Shont-Term Debl (¢}
| 1. 79 +
|80 Dividends on Pre‘erred Stock |
| 81 |Dividends on Commor Stock |
82 |Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Finaacing Act vities
83 |(Total of linas 70 thru 81) -73,198.463 217,°05.975

84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 (Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88 |Cash ard Cash Equivalents st Beginning of Period

80 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

70,747,210

15.1,47

19,801 605
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 Line No.:18 Column: b
Other:

Property Taxes Applicable to Subsequent Years
Income Taxes Receivable

Prepaids and Other

other Noncurrent Assets

Other Liabiliries

Total
Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18  Column: c
Other:

Property Taxes Applicable to Subseqguent Years
Income Taxes Receivable

Prepaids and Other

Ocher Noncurrent Assets

Deferred Revenue

Other Liabilities

Total

$ (199,465}

12,501,130
36,650

(385,300)
(33,654,863)

${21,701,848)

$ 18,480
(14,449,233)
(190,3286)
119,375
(6,967,844)
(7,004,405}

5{(28,473,953)
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Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Reporl Year/Pefiod of Report

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (1) [X] An Original o o
’ i (2) [] AResubmission 12/31/2013 —

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the noles accerding to each basic siatement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Fumish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of malerial amount, or of
& claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount iniliated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 118, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amouni, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rale ireatment given these items. See General Insfruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Glve a concise explanation of any retained eamnings restrictions and state the amount of retained eamings affecled by such
reslrictions.

8. if the noles fo financial siatements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annuai report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such noles may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misieading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subseguent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the maost recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and praclices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
slatus of long-term conlracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occuired.

9. Finally, if the notes 1o the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report o the stockholders are
applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {(2) __ A Resubmission 121312013 2013/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

This FERC Form 1 represents the financial statements of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation at December 31, 2012, Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation’s financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirements of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. The
following areas represent significant differences between the Uniform System of Accounts and generally accepted
accounting principles: (1) the presentation of majority-owned subsidiaries, (2) the disclosure of certain significant
non-cash transactions, (3) the presentation of current and non-current portions of long-term debt, deferred taxes, and
certain other assets and liabilities, (4) the presentation of preliminary survey and investigation charges, and (5) the gross
presentation of certain regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that majority-owned subsidiaries be consolidated for financial reporting
purposes. FERC requires majority-owned subsidiaries be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases, which require majority-owned subsidiaries to be presented on an unconsolidated basis.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the current and non-current portions of assets and liabilities be
appropriately identified and reported as such on the balance sheet. FERC requires that certain items such as deferred
taxes, long-term debt, regulatory assets, and regulatory liabilities be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases, which does not recognize nny segregation between the current and
non-current portions of these items for reporting purposes.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that preliminary survey and investigation charges be recorded as a
component of construction work in progress. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which require preliminary survey and investigation charges be
recorded as a deferred debit,

Generally accepted accounting principles allow for net presentation of certain regulatory assets and liabilities when the
legal right of offset exists. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases, which require gross presentation of certain regulatory assets and liabilities.

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation’s Notes to Consolidating Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, certain footnotes do not tie directly to amounts in Ohio Valley
Electric Corporation's Financial Statements contained herein.

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

1. ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Consolidating Financial Statements — The consolidating financial statements include the accouats of Ohio
Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and its wholly owned subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation
(IKEC), coilectively, the Companies. All intercompany transactions have been climinated in consolidation.

Organization — The Companies own two generating stations located in Ohio and Indiana with a combined electric
production capability of approximately 2,256 megawatts. OVEC is owned by several investor-owned utilities or
atility holding companies and two affiliates of generation and transmission rural electric cooperatives. These

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1 ]




Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2} __ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

entities or their affiliates comprise the Sponsoring Companies. The Sponsoring Companies purchase power from
OVEC according to the terms of the Inter-Company Power Agreement (ICPA), which has a current termination date
of June 30, 2040, Approximately 27% of the Companies’ employees are covered by a collective bargaining
agreement that expires August 31, 2014.

Prior to 2004, OVEC’s primary commercial customer was the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE). The contract to
provide OVEC-generated power to the DOE was terminated in 2003 and all obligations were settled at that time.
Currently, OVEC has an agreement to arrange for the purchase of power (Arranged Power), under the direction of
the DOE, for resale directly to the DOE. All purchase costs are billable by OVEC to the DOE.

Rate Regulation — The proceeds from the sale of power to the Sponsoring Companies are designed to be sufficient
for OVEC to meet its operating expenses and fixed costs, as well as earn a return on equity before federal income
taxes. In addition, the proceeds from power sales are designed to cover debt amortization and interest expense
associated with financings. The Companies have continued and expect to continuc 10 operate pursuant io the cost
plus rate of return recovery provisions at least to June 30, 2040, the date of termination of the ICPA.

The accounting guidance for Regulated Operations provides that rate-regulated utilities account for and report assets
and liabilities consistent with the econommic effect of the way in which rates are established, if the rates established
are designed o recover the costs of providing the regulated service and it is probable that such rates can be charged
and collected. The Companies follow the accounting and reporting requirements in accordance with the guidance
for Regulated Operations. Certain expenses and credits subject to utility regulation or rate determination normally
reflected in income are deferred on the eccompanying consolidating balance sheets and are recognized in income as
the related amounts are included in service rates and recovered from or refunded to customers.

The Companies’ regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through Sponsor billings at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, were us follows:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

2013 2012
OVEC IKEC OVED IKEC

Regulatory assets
Current assets:
Lease termination costs/liquidated danages S 371,297 s - $ 5,225,467 k4 -
- 3,051,890

Urrccognized loss on coal salcs - -
Total 37,297 - 5,225,467 3,051,890
Other assets:
Unrecopnized postemployment benefits 1,119,681 959,183 1,132,247 1,366,512
Pension bencfits 4,899,859 3,642,434 17,529,976 13,031,349
Postretirement beacefits - - . 16,122,553
Income taxes billable to customers - 15,828,423 14,950,738 -
Total 6,019,540 20,430,040 33,612,961 30,520,414
Totel regulotory assets $ 6,390,837 £20,430,040 $38,838,428 $33,572,304
Regulatory liabilitics:
Currcnt liabilities:
Deferred credit — EI'A emission
allowance proceeds s 243,047 $ 32,061 § 242863 $ 31,824
Deferred revenuc — voluntary scverance 1,119,940 390,669 § . -
Deferred revenue — advances for construction 17,916,384 5,242,248 12,257.277 7,132,103
Deferred credit — gain on coal sales 246,701 - 5 - -
Deferred credit — advance collection of interest 2,215,158 - 2,311,907 -
Totul 21,741,230 5,664,978 14,812,047 7,163,927
Other liabilities:
Postretirement benefits 29,361,372 3258,085 - 14,797,778 .
Decommissioning and deinolition 9,169,189 9,971,541 6,939,381 1,291,078
Investment tax credits 3,393,146 - 3,393,146 -
Net antitrust settlement 673,070 1,150,859 673,070 1,150,859
Income taxcs refundable to customers 44,208,705 - - 53,596,385
Total 86,805,482 14,380,485 25,803,375 62,038,322
Total regulatory habilitics $108,546,712 $20,045,463 $40,615,422 $69,202.249

Regulatory Assets — Regulatory assets consist primarily of pension benefit costs, postretirement benefit costs and
incame taxes billable to customers. Income taxes billable to customers are billed to customers in the period when
the related deferred tax liabilities are realized. The fuel related costs, including railcar lease termination costs and
liquidated damages. will be billed to customers in 2014. All other regulatory assets are being recovered on a
long-term basis.

Regulatory Liabilities — The regulatory liabilities classified as current in the accompanying consolidating balance
sheet as of December 3!, 2013, consist primarily of interest expense collected from customers in advance of
expense recognition, customer billings for construction in progress, and voluntary severance payments collected in
advance of expense recognition, These amounts will be credited to customer bills during 2014. In October 2013,
OVEC announced a voluntary severance program for active employees who would be retirement-eligiblc by the cnd
of 2014. Approved emplayees in the program are entitled to receive a one-time severance payment and would retire
on an agreed-upon date after they are retirement-eligible, but not later than January 1, 2015. Tota! expected costs
related to the one-time payments are 34.6 million for OVEC and $1.6 million for IKEC, of which $3.5 million for
OVEC and $1.2 million for IKEC has been expensed in 2013 recorded in the Other Operation under Operating
Expenses. As the Companies have collected the entire expected costs from Sponsor Companies as of December 31,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2013, the remaining $1.1 million for OVEC and $0.4 million for IKEC to be expensed during 2014 has been
recorded as a current regulatory liability at December 31, 2013, Other regulatory liabilities consist primarily of
income taxes refundable to customers, postretirement benefits, and decommissioning and demolition costs. Income
taxes refundable to customers are credited to customer bills in the period when the related deferred tax assets are
realized. The Companies’ ratemaking policy will recover postretirement benefits in an amount equal to estimated
benefit accrual cost plus amortization of unfunded liabilities, if any. As a result, related regulatory liabilities are
being credited to customer bills on & long-term basis. The remaining regulatory liabilities are awaiting credit to
customer bills in a future period that is yet to be determined.

In 2003, the DOE terminated the DOE Power Agreement with OVEC, entitling the Sponsoring Companies to 100%
of OVEC’s generating capacity under the terms of the ICPA. Under the terms of the DOE Power Agrcement, OVEC
was entitled to receive a “termination payment” from the DOE to recovcr unbilled costs upon termination of the
agreement. The termination payment included unbilled postretirement benefit costs. In 2003, OVEC recorded a
settlement payment of $97 million for the DOE obligation related to postretirement benefit costs. The regulatory
liability for postretirement benefits recorded at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, represents amounts
collected in historical billings in excess of the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) net periodic
benefit costs, including the DOE termination payment and incremental unfunded plan obligations recognized in the
bulance sheets but not yet recognizable in GAAP net periodic benefit costs.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of cash and money market funds and
their carrying value approximates fair value. For purposes of these statements, the Companies consider temporary

cash investments to be cash equivalents since they are readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of
less than three months.

Electric Plant — Property additions and replacements are charged to utility plant accounts. Depreciation expense is
recorded at the time property additions and replacements are billed to customers or at the date the property is placed
in service if the in-service date occurs subsequent to the customer billing. Customer billings for construction in
progress are recorded as deferred revenue-advances for construction. These amounts are closed to revenue at the
time the related property is placed in service. Depreciation expense and accumulated depreciation are recorded
when financed property additions and replacements are recovered over a period of years through customer debt
retirement billing. All depreciable property will be fully billed and depreciated prior to the cxpiration of the ICPA.
Repairs of property are charged to maintenance expense.

Fuel in Storage, Emission Allowances, and Materinils and Supplies — The Companies maintain coal, reagent,
and oil inventories for use in the generation of electricity and cmission aliowance inventories for regulatory
compliance purposes due to the generation of eleetrieity. These inventories are valued at average cost, less reserves
for obsalescence. Materials and supplies consist primarily of replacement parts necessary to maintain the generating
facilities and are valued at average cost.

Long-Term Investments — Long-tenn invesiments consist of marketable securities that are held for the purpose of
funding postretirement benefits and decommissioning and demolition costs. These securities have been classified as
trading securities in accordance with the provisions of the accounting guidance for Investments — Debt and Equity
Securities. Trading socurities reflected in Long-Term Investments are carried at fair value with the unrealized gain
or loss, reported in Other Income (Expense). The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification cost
method. The fair value of most investment securities is determined by reference to currently available market prices.
Where quoted market prices are not available, we use the market price of similar types of securities that are traded
in the market to estimate fair value. See Fair Value Measurements in Note 10. Due to tax limitations, the amounts
held in the postretirement benefits portfolio have not yet been transferred to the Voluntary Employee Beneficiary
Association (VEBA) trusts (see Note 8). Long-term investments primarily consist of municipal bonds, money
market mutual fund investments, and mutual funds. Net unrealized gains (losses) recognized during 2013 and 2012
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on securities still held at the balance sheets date werc $(3,698,604) and $6,250,092, respectively.

Special Deposits — Special deposits at December 31, 2012 consisted of money market mutual funds held by
trustees restricted for use in specific construction projects. The fair value of special deposits was $0 and
$57,938,752 at December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.

Money market mutual funds reflected in special deposits were carried at fair value with the related investment
income reported in Other Income. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification method. The fair
value of money market mutual funds is determined by refercnce to currently available market prices and, as such, is
considered Level 1. There were no unrealized gains or losses recognized on this portfolio during 2013 or 2012.
These funds were used for construction in 2013.

Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities — The accounting guidance for Fair Value Measurements
and Disclosures establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservablc inputs (Level 3 measurements). Where observable
inputs are available, pricing may be completed using comparable securities, dealer values and general market
conditions to determine fair value. Valuation models utilize various inputs that include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets
and other observable inputs for the asset or liability.

Unamortized Debt Expense — Unamortized debt expense relates to loan origination costs incurred to sccure
financing. These costs are being amortized using the effective yield method over the life of the related loans.

Assct Retivement Obligations and Asset Retirement Costs — The Companies recognize the fair value of legal
abligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incurred and
can be reasonably estimated. The initial recognition of this liability is accompanied by a corresponding increase in
depreciable electric plant. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted for any revisions to the
expected value of the retirement obligation (with corresponding adjustments to electric plant) and for aceretion of
the liability due to the passage of time.

These asset retirement obligations are primarily related 10 obligations associated with future asbestos abatement at
certain generating stations and certain plant closure costs.

OVEC IKEC Consolidated
Balance — Junuary 1, 2012 $7.461,167 $12,348,149 $19,809,316
Accretion 595,035 834,359 1,429,394
Liabilities settled {101,659) (175,672) (277,331)
Balance — December 31, 2012 7,954,543 13,006,836 20,961,379
Accretion 563,898 887,045 1,450,943
Liabiities settled {136,208) (46,005) (182,213)
Balance — December 31, 2013 $8,382233 $13,847,876 $22,230,109

The Companies do not recognize liabilities for asset retirement obligations for which the fair value cannot be
reasonably estimated. The Companies have asset retirement obligations associated with transmission assets at
certain generating stations. However, the retirement date for these assets cannot be determined; therefore, the fair
value of the associated liability currentty cannot be estimated and no amounts are recognized in the consolidating
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financial statements herein.

Income Taxes — The Companies use the lLiability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability
method, the Companies provide defesced income taxes for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis
of assets and liabilities which will result in a future tax consequence. The Companies account for uncertain tax
positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for Income Taxes.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of consolidating financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the consolidating financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events — In preparing the accompanying financial statements and disclosures, the Companies
reviewed subsequent events through April 16, 2014, which is the date Lhe consolidating financial statements were
issued.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the Sponsoring Companies during 2013 and 2012 included the sale of all generated power to
them, the purchase of Arranged Power from them and other utility systems in order to meet the Department of
Energy’s power requirements, contract barging services, railcar services, and minor transactions for services and
mnaterials. The Companies have Power Agreements with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Duke Energy

Ohio, Inc., The Dayton Power and Light Company, Kentucky Utilities Company, Ohio Edison Company, and
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies; and
Transmission Service Agreements with Louisvitle Gas and Electric Company, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., The Dayton
Power and Light Company, The Toledo Edison Company, Ohio Edison Company, Kentucky Utilities Comnpany, and
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies.

At December 31, 2013 and 2012, balances due from the Sponsoring Companies are as follows:
2013 2012

Accounts receivable $31,129,486 $34,343,741

During 2013 and 2012, American Electric Power accounted for approximately 43% of operating revenues from
Sponsoring Companies and Buckeye Power accounted for approximately 18%. No other Sponsoring Company
accounted for more than 10%.

American Electric Power Company, Inc. and subsidiary company owned 43.47% of the common stock of OVEC as
of December 31, 2013. The following is a summary of the principal services received from the American Electric
Power Service Corporation as authorized by the Commpanies’ Boards of Directors;

2013 2012
General services % 3,384,509 $ 3,216,482
Specific projects 10,964,133 12,746,357
Total $14,348,642 $15,962,839

General services consist of regular recurring operation and maintenance services. Specific projects primarily
represent nonrecurring plant construction projects and engineering studies, which are approved by the Companies’
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Boards of Directors. The services are provided in accordance with the service agreemcnt dated December 15, 1956,
between the Companies and the American Electric Power Scrvice Corporation.

3. COAL SUPPLY

The Companies have coal supply agreements with certain nonaffiliated companies that expire at various dates from

the year 2014 through 2017. Pricing for coal under these contracts is subject to contract provisions and adjustments.
The Companies currently have approximately 90% of their 2014 coal requirements under contract. These contracts

are based on rates in effect at the time of purchase.

4. ELECTRIC PLANT

Electric plant at December 31, 2013 and 2012, consists of the following:

2013 2012
OVEC IKEC OVEC IKEC

Steam production plant  $1.260,372,09] $1,322,057,011 $1,217,022,377 $681,118,185
Transmission plant 49,751,152 27,104,610 47,748,711 27.029,283
General plant 11,492,623 1,003,168 11,648,553 1,051,448
Intangible 18.924 7,640 18,924 7,640
1,321,634,790 1,350,172,429 1,276,438,565 709,206,553

Less accumulated
depreciation 572,037.909 610,453,315 531,480,132 583,883,559
749,596,881 739,719,114 744,958,433 125,322,994
Construction in progress 18,720,964 11,862,831 32,852,787 612,632,109
Total electric plant $ 768,317,845 $ 751,581,945 $ 777,811,220 $737,955,103

All property additions and replacements are fully depreciated on the date the property is placed in service, unless the
addition or replacement relates to a financed project. The majority of financed projects placed in service over the
past 5 years have been recorded to steam production plant with depreciable lives ranging from 32 to 45 years.
However, as the Companies’ policy is to bill in accordance with the principal billings of the debt agreements, all
financed projects are being depreciated in amounts equal to the principal payments on outstanding debt.

5. BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS AND NOTES

OVEC has an unsccurcd bank revolving line of credit agreement with a borrowing limit of $275 million as of
December 31, 2013 and December 31, 2012. The $275 million line of credit has an expiration date of June 18, 2015.
At December 31, 2013 and 2012, OVEC had borrowed $30 million and $60 million, respectively, under this line of
credit. Interest expense related to line of credit borrowings was $634,109 in 2013 and 3,139,158 in 2012. During
2013 and 2012, OVEC incurred annual commitment fees of $737,792 and $412,458, respectively, based on the
borrowing limits of the line of credit.

6. LONG-TERM DEBT
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The following amounts were outstanding at December 31, 2013 and 2012:

interest
Rate 2013 2012
Senior 2006 Notes:
2006A due February 15, 2026 580% § 277,326,804 $ 292,095,074
2006B due June 15, 2040 6.40 60,418,362 61,252,481
Senior 2007 Notes:
2007A-A due February 15, 2026 5.90 125,578,853 132,475,263
2007A-B due February 15, 2026 5.90 31,625,801 33,362,594
2007A-C due February 15, 2026 5.90 31,877,625 33,628,247
2007B-A due June 15,2040 6.50 30,188,693 30,609,314
2007B-B due June 15, 2040 6.50 7,602,725 7,708,654
2007B-C due June 15,2040 6.50 7,663,261 7,770.034
Senior 2008 Notes:
2008A due February 15,2026 5.92 39,185.975 41,334,943
2008B due February 15, 2026 6.71 78,865,206 83,014,206
2008C due February 15,2026 6.71 80,487.688 84,578.521
2008D due June 15.2040 6.91 43,681,707 44,242,121
2008E due June 15, 2040 6.91 44,440,700 45,010,851
Series 2009 Notes:
2009A due February 15, 2013 1.96 - 100,000,000
Series 2009 Bonds:
2009A due February 1, 2026 0.48 25.000,000 25,000,000
20098 due February 1. 2026 0.48 25.000,000 25,000,000
2009C due February 1, 2026 0.60 25.000,000 25,000,000
2009D due February 1, 2026 0.60 25,000,000 25,000,000
2009E due October 1, 2019 5.63 100,000,000 100,000,000
Series 2010 Bonds:
2010A due June 29, 2014 2.16 50,000,000 50,000,000
2010B due June 29, 2016 2.16 50,000,000 50,000,000
Series 2012 Bonds:
2012A due June 1, 2032 (a) 5.00 77,080,192 77,091,234
2012A due June 1, 2039 (a) 5.00 122,346.343 122,312,703
2012B due Junc i, 2040 0.60 50.000,000 50.000,000
2012C due June 1, 2040 0.60 50.000,000 50,000,000
Series 2013 Notes:
2013A due February 15,2018 1.67 100,000,000 -
Total debt 1,558,369.9135 1.596,486,240
Current portion of long-term debt 290.496.381 238,138,903
Total long-term debt $1267.873,354 $1.358,347,337

(a) 2012A Bonds are net of unamortized discount of $573.465 at December 31, 2013 and $596.063 at December
31,2012

All of the OVEC amortizing unsecured senior notes have maturities scheduled for February 15, 2026, or June 15,
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2040, as noted in the previous table.

During 2009, OVEC issued $100 million variable rale non-amortizing unsecured senior notes (2009A Notes) in
private placement, a series of four $25 million variable rate non-amortizing tax exempt poliution contro] bonds
(2009A, B, C, and D Boads), and $100 million fixed rate non-amortizing tax exempt pollution control bonds (2009E
Bonds). The variable rates listed above reflect the interest rate in effect at December 31, 2013.

The 2009 Series A, B, C, and D Bonds are secured by irrevocable transferable direct-pay letters of credit, expiring
August 12,2016, and August 21, 2016, issued for the benefit of the owners of the bonds. The interest ratc on the
bonds are adjusted weekly, and bondholders may require repurchase of the bonds at the time of such interest rate
adjustments. OVEC has entered into an agreement to provide for the remarketing of the bonds if such repurchase is
required. The 2009A, B, C, and D Series Bonds are current, as they are callable at any time.

In December 2010, OVEC established a borrowing facility under which OVEC borrowed, in 2011, $100 million
variable rate bonds due February 1, 2040. In June 2011, the $100 miliion variable rate bonds were issued as two
$50 million non-amortizing pollution control revenue bonds (Series 2010A and 2010B) with initial interest periods
of three years and five years, respectively.

During 2012, OVEC issued $200 million fixed rate tax-exempt midwestern disaster relief revenue bonds (2012A
Bonds) and two series of $50 million variable rate tax-exempt midwestern disaster relief revenue bonds (2012B and
2012C Bonds). The 2012A, 2012B, and 2012C Bonds will begin amortizing June 1, 2027, to their respective
maturity dates. The variable rates listed above reflect the interest rate in effect at December 31, 2013.

The 2012B and 2012C Bonds are secured by irrevocable transferable direct-pay letters of credit, expiring June 28,
2014, and June 28, 2015, issued for the benefit of the owners of the bonds. The interest rates on the bonds are
adjusted weekly, and bondholders may require repurchase of the bonds st the time of such interest rate adjustments.
OVEC has entered into agreements to provide for the remarketing of the bonds if such repurchase is required. The
20128 and 2012C Bonds are current, as they are callable at any time.

In 2013, the $100 million 2009A Notes were retired on February 15, 2013, with funding from the issvance of
$100 million 2013A variable rate non-amortizing unsecured senior notes (2013A Notes). The 2013A Notes mature
on February 15, 2018.

The annual maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2013, are as follows:

2014 $ 290,496,381
2015 42,977,594
2016 95,536,872
2017 48,461,307
2018 51,460,006
2019-2040 1,029.437,775
Total $1,558,369,935

Note that the 2014 current maturities of long-term debt include $200 million of remarketable variable-rate bonds.
The Companies expect cash maturities of only $40,496,382 to the cxtent the remarketing agents are successful in
their ongoing efforts to remarket the bonds through the contractual maturity dates in February 2026 and June 2040.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.9 |




Name of Respondent

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

This Report is:
(1) X An QOriginal
(2) __A Resubmission

Date of Report {Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
12/31/2013 2013/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

7. INCOME TAXES

OVEC and IKEC file a consolidaled federal income tax return. The effective tax rate varied from the statutory
federal income tax rate due to differeaces between the book and tax treatment of various transactions as follows:

Income tax expense al 35% statutory rate
State income taxes — net of federal benefit

Temporary differences flowed through to customer bills

Permanent differences and other

Incomne tax provision

Components of the income tax provision were as follows:

Current income tax (benefit)/expense
Deferred income tax expense/(benefir)

Total income tax provision

2013 2012
§1,076,125  $1,102,283
- 549

(212,144) (224,609)
26,396 15,310

$ 890377 $ 893,533

2013 2012
L S $(9,609.247)
890,377 10,502,780

$890,377 $ 893,533

OVEC and IKEC record deferred tax assets and liabilities based on differences between book and tax basis of assets
and liabilities measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected
to reverse. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for changes in tax rates. The deferred tax assets recorded
in the accompanying consolidating balance sheets consist primarily of the net deferred taxes on depreciation,
postretirement benefits obligation, asset retirement obligations, regulatory assets, and regulatory liabilities.

To the extent that the Companies have not reflected credits in customer billings for deferred tax assets, they have
recorded a regulatory liability representing income taxes refundable to customers under the applicuble agreements
among the parties. The regulatory liability was $28,320,282 and $38,645,647 at December 31, 2013 and 2012,

respectively.

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) at December 31, 2013 and 2012, consisted of the following:
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2013 2012
Deferred tax assets:
Deferred revenue — advances for construction $ 8,110,780 $ 6,789,730
AMT credit carryforwards 2,574,572 2,574,572
Federal net operating loss 61,312,280 9,392,878
Postretirement benefit obligation 14,770,267 28,748,763
Pension lability 1,684,610 9,207,805
Postemployment benef{it obligation 728,074 875,010
Asset retirement obligations 7,785,586 7,340,209
Miscellaneous accruals 2,131,262 2,742,592
Regulatory liability — other 1,288,943 -
Regulatory liability — investment tax credits 1,188,372 1,188,204
Regulatory liability — net antitrust settiement 638,789 638,700
Regulatory lability — asset retirement costs 6,703,602 4,983,191
Regulatory liability — postretirement benefits 10,283,147 -
Regulatory liability — income taxes refundabk
to customers 13,856,458 13,844,317
Total deferred tax assets 133,056,742 88.325,971
Deferred tax liabilities:
Prepaid expenses (679,165) {622,408)
Electric plant (85,468,227) (29,477,415)
Unrealized gain/loss on marketable securities (3,580,925) (5,616,658)
Regulatory asset — postretirement bene fits - (463,906)
Regulatory asset — pension benefits (2,991,742) (10,701,897)
Regulatory asset — unrecognized postemployment benefits (728,074) (875,010)
Total deferred tax Labilities (93,448,133) (47,757,294)
Valuation allowance {10,195,362) -

Deferred income tax assets $ 29,413,247

3 40,568,677

Current deferred income taxes $ 9,980,768

$ 18,302,793

Non-current deferred income taxes 19,432,479 22,265,884
The breakout of deferred income taxes between OVEC and IKEC is as follows:
2013 2012
OVEC IKEC OVEC IKEC
Current deferred taxasset 3 7,392,140 $ 2,588.628 $15,008,843 $ 3,293,950
Non-current defesred taxasset 37,856,126 - - 50,295,839
Non-current deferred tax liability - 18,423,647 28,029,955 -

During 2013, due o trends in market factors surrounding U.S. coal-fired generation and wholesale power prices, the
Companies recorded a valuation allowance in order to recognize only those deferred tax assets that are more likely

than not of realization through the end of the ICPA contract term in 2040.

The accounting guidance for Income Taxes addresses the determination of whether the tax benefits claimed or
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expecied to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under this guidance, the
Companies may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax
position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position.
The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest
benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The Companies
have not identified any uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and accordingly, no liabilities for
uncertain tax positions have been recognized.

On March 23, 2010, Prcsident Obama signed into law the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (the PPAC
Act). The PPAC Act is a comprehensive health care reform bill that includes revenue-raising provisions of nearly
$400 billion over 10 years through tax increases on high-income individuals, excise taxes on high-cost group hcalth
plans, and new fees on s¢lected health-care-related industries. In addition, on March 30, 2010, Prestdent Obama
signed into law the reconciliation measure, which modifies certain provisions of the PPAC Act.

An employer offering retiree prescription drug coverage that is at least as valuable as Medicare Part D coverage is
cusrently entitled to a federal retiree drug subsidy. Employers can currently claim a deduction for the entire cost of
providing the prescription drug coverage even though a portion of the cost is offset by the subsidy they receive.
However, the PPAC Act repealed the current rule permitting a deduction of the portion of the drug coverage
expense that is offset by the Medicare Part D subsidy. This provision of the PPAC Act as modified by the
reconciliation measure is effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2012, As the law has been in
effect for 2013, there is no additional adjustment in 2013 or going forward.

During 2013 and 2012, the passage of the PPAC Act resulted in a reduction of the postemployment benefits
deferred tax asset of approximately $0 and $80,000 and a reduction to the related regulatory liability (income taxes
refundable 1o customers) of approximately $0 and $80,000, respectively.

The Companies file income tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service and the states of Ohio, Indiana, and the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. The Companies are no longer subject to federal tax examinations for tax years 2007
and earlier. The Companies are currently under audit by the Internal Revenue Service for the tax years ended
December 31, 2008 through December 31, 2012. The Companies are no longer subject to State of Indiana tax
examinations for tax years 2007 and earlier. The Companies are no longer subject to Ohio and the Commonwealth
of Kentucky examinations for tax years 2006 and earlier.

PENSION PLAN, OTHER POSTRETIREMENT AND POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Companies have a noncontributory qualified defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering
substantially all of their employees. The benefits are based on years of service and each employee’s highest
consecutive 36-month compensation period. Employees are vested in the Pension Plan after five years of service
with the Companies.

Funding for the Pension Plan is based on actuarially determined contributions, the maximum of which is generally
the amount deductible for income tax purposes and the minimum being that required by the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), as amended. The full cost of the pension benefits and related obligations has
been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying consolidating financial statements. The allocated amounts
represent approximately a 57% and 43% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31, 2013.
and approximately a 57% and 43% split between OVEC and TKEC, respectively, as of December 31, 2012. The
Peansion Plan’s assets as of December 31, 2013, consist of investments in equity and debt securities.

In addition to the Pension Plan, the Companies provide certain health care and life insurance benefits (Other
Postretirement Benefits) for retired employees. Substantially all of the Companies' employees become eligible for
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these benefits if they reach retirement age while working for the Companies. These and similar benefits for active
employees are provided through employer funding and insurance policies. In Decemnber 2004, the Companies
established Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts. In January 2011, the Companies

¢established an IRC Section 401(h) account under the Pension Plan.

All of the trust funds’ investments for the pension and postemployment benefit plans are diversified and managed in
compliance with all laws and regulations. Management regularly reviews the actual asset allocation and periodically
rebalances the investments to targeted allocation when appropriate. The investments are reported at fair value under

the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures accounting guidance.

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan’s investment policy. The investment policy
outlines the investment objectives, strategies, and target asset allocations by plan. Benefit plan assets are reviewed

on a formal basis each quarter by the OVEC/IKEC Qualified Plan Trust Committee,

The investment philosophies for the benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and optimize net

returns,
Investment strategies include:
Maintaining a Jong-term investment horizon.

Diversifying assets to help control volatility of returns at acceptable levels.
Managing fees, transaction costs, and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings.

e 6 o o =@

The target asset allocation for each portfolio is as follows:
Pension Plan Assets

Domestic equity
International and global equity
Fixed imcome

VEBA Plan Assets

Domestic equity

International and global equity
Fixed income

Cash

Using active management of investments where appropriate risk/return opportunities exist.
Keeping portfolio structure style neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks.

Target

15.0 %
15.0
70.0

Target

20.0 %

20.0

57.0
3.0

Each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. These limitations are described in the investment policy
statement and detailed in customized investment guidelines. These investment guidelines require appropriate
portfolio diversification and define security concentration limits. Each investment manager’s portfolio is compared

to an appropriate diversified benchmark index.
Equity investment limitations:

e No security in excess of 5% of all equities.
Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of each investment manager’s equity portfolio.
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Individual securities must be less than 15% of each manaper’s equity portfolio.
No investment in excess of 5% of an outstanding class of any company.
¢ No securities may be bought or sold on margin or other use of leverage.

Fixed Income Limitations — As of December 31, 2013, the Pension Plan fixed income allocation consists of
managed accounts composed of U.S. Government, corporate, and municipal obligations. The VEBA benefit plans’
fixed income allocation is composed of a variety of fixed income managed accounis and mutual funds. Investment
limitations for these fixed incoine funds are defined by manager prospectus.

Cash Limitations — Cash and cash equivalents are held in each trust to providc liquidity and meet short-tenn cash
needs, Cush equivalent funds are used 1o provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in
the cash funds are investment grade money market instruments. including money market mutual funds, certificates
of deposit, treasury bills, and other types of investment-grade short-term debt securities. The cash tunds are valued
each business day and provide daily liquidity. Projected Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefits obligations
and funded status as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, are as follows:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plan Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Change in projecied benefit obligation:
Projceted bencfit obligation — beginning
of year $195,007.159 $192,294,158 $190,323,891 $£171.866,123
Service cost 6,825.230 7,050,298 7,375,556 6,411,493
tnierest cost 8,357,208 8,383,604 8,180,654 7.442,065
Plen participants’ contributions - - 979,846 908.758
Benefits paid (4.289.481) (3.536,952) (5,067,595) {4,449,852)
Net actuarial (gain Mloss (23,604,558) (9,114,566) (39.654,091) 7,821,460
M edicare subsidy - - 300,508 323,844
Plan amendments (3.173,345) - 305,374 -
Expenses paid from ussels (75.251) (69.383) - -
Projected bencefit obligation — end
of year 179,046,962 195.007.159 162,744,143 190,323,891
Changg in fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan asscts — beginning
of ycar 164,445,834 141,371,363 108,226,268 94,948,011
Actual return on plan assets 4,000,880 21.180,806 9,279.474 10,538,257
Expenses paid (rom assels (75,25)) (69,383) - -
Employer contributions 6,422,687 5,500,000 6,852,241 5,957,250
Plan porlicipants® contributions - . 979,846 508,758
Medicare subsidy - - 300,508 323.844
Benefits paid (4,289,481) {3,536,952) {5.067,595) (4.449.452)
Fair value of plan assels — end
of yeor 170,504.669 164,445 834 120,570,742 108,226,268
(Underfunded) status — end of year $ (8,542,293)  $(30.561,325) $(42.173,400)  $(82,097,623)

See Note 1 for information regarding regulatory assets related to the Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefits
plan.
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On December 8, 2003, the President of the United States of America signed into law thc Medicare Prescription
Drug, improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit to
retirees as well as a federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care benefit pleans that provide a prescription drug
benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the benefit provided by Medicare. The Companies believe that the coverage
for prescription drugs is at least actuarially equivalent 1o the benefits provided by Medicare for most current retirees
because the benefits for that group substantially exceed the benefits provided by Medicare, thereby allowing the
Companies to qualify for the subsidy. The Companies’ employer contributions for Other Postretirement Benefits in
the above table are net of subsidies received of $300,508 and $323,844 for 2013 and 2012, respectively. The
Companies have accounted for the subsidy as a reduction of the benefit obligation detailed in the above table. In
June 2013, the Companies converted the prescription drug program for retirees over the age of 65 to a group-based
company sponsored Medicare Part D program, or Employer Group Waiver Plan, or EGWP. Beginning in June 2013,
the Companies use the Part D subsidies delivered through the EGWP each year to reduce net company retiree
medical costs. Accordingly, the Companies no longer receive subsidies directly from the Medicare program and no
subsidies have been included in the benefit obligation.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Pension Plan was $156,748,676 and $167,595,378 at December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively.

Componeats of Net Periodic Benefit Cast — The Companies record the expected cost of Other Postretirement
Benefits over the service period during which such benefits are earned.

Pension expense is recognized as amounts are contributed to the Pension Plan and billed to customers. The
accumulated difference between recorded pension expense and the yearly net periodic pension expense, as
calculated under the accounting guidance for Compensation — Retirement Benefits, is billable as a cost of
operations under the ICPA when contributed to the pension fund. This accumulated difference has been recorded as
a regulatory asset in the accoinpanying consolidating balance sheets.

Pension Plan Other Postretirement Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Service cost $ 6,825,230 $ 7,050,298 $§ 7,375,556 $ 6,411,493
Interest cost 8,357,208 8,383,604 8,180,654 7,442,065
Expected return on plan asscts (9,088,934) (8,522,609) (5,562,089) (5,516,937)
Amortization of prinr service cost 189,437 189,437 (385,000) (379,000)
Recognized actuarial loss 428,567 2,086,365 1,828,893 1,577,730
Total benefit cost $ 6,711,508 $ 9,187,095 § 11,438,014 $ 9,535,351

Pcnsion and other postratirement benefits
expense recognized in the consolidating
stetements of income and retained earnings and
billed 10 Sponsoring Companics under the ICPA § 6,422,687 $ 5,500.000 §£ 5,400,000 $ 5,500,000

The following table presents the classification of Pension Plan assets within the fair value hierarchy at
December 31, 2013 and 2012:
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Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Market for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets inputs Inputs

2013 (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Domestic equity mutual funds $ 16,572,985 $ - § -
Common stock - domestic 8,480,137 - -
International and global equity mutual funds 24,557,818 - -
International end global private investment funds - 5,102,504 -
‘Cash equivalents 5,211,961 - -

U.S. Treesury securities - 7,505,362 -
Corporate debt securities - 94,537,258 -
Municipal debt securities - 8,536,644 -

Total fair value $ 54,822 901 $115,681,768 5 -

2012

Domestic equity

International and global equity

Cash equivalents

U.S. Treasury securities
Corporate debt securities
Municipal debt securities

Total fair value

$ 23,558,247 3 - $
17,292,251 8,550,837
4,924,712 -
- 6,804,928
- 92,091,492
- 11,223,367

- § 45,775,210 $118,670,624 3

The following table presents the classification of VEBA and 401(h) account assets within the fair value hierarchy at

December 31, 2013 and 2012:
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Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Market for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2013 {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Domestic equity mutual funds $ 40,105,729 s - $ -
[nternationel and global equity mutual funds 22,737,909 - -
Intcrnational and global private investment {unds - 4,267,427 -
Fixed income mutual funds 33,485,386 - -
Fixed income securities 13,940,290 -

Cash equivalents

Total fair value

2012

Domestic cquity mutual funds
International and global equity
Fixed income mutual funds
Yixed income sccurities

Cash equivalents

Total fair value

6,033,501

$102,363,025

318,207,717 $

$ 21.360,870
22,601,305
48.177,536

2,504.667

5 - $

13,581,890

§ 94,644,378

513,581,890 3

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Assumptions — Actuarial assumptions used to determine
benefit obligations at December 31, 2013 and 2012, were as follows:

Pension Plan

Other Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012 2013 2012
Medical Life Medical Life
Discount rate 5.15% 4.29 % 5.20% 5.20 % 440% 4.30°%
Rate of compensation increase 3.00 3.00 N/A 3.00 N/A 3.00

Actuarial assumptions uscd to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,

were as follows:

Pension Plan

Other Postretirement Benefits

2013 2012 2013 2012
Medical Life Medical Life
Discount rate 429 % 4.40 % 4.409% 4.30% 440 % 440 %
Expected long-term return an
plan assets 5.50 6.00 4.95 5.75 5.60 6.50
Rate of compensation ncrease 3.00 4.00 N/A 3.00 N/A 4.00
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In selecting the expected long-term rate of return on assets, the Coinpanies considered the average rate of earnings
expected on the funds invested or to be invested to provide for plan benefits. This included considering the Pension
Plan and VEBA trusts’ asset allocation, as well as the target asset aflocations for the future, and the expected retumns
likely to be carned over the life of the Pension Plan and the VEBAs,

Assumed health care cost trend rates at December 31, 2013 and 2012, were as follows:

2013 2012
Health care trend rate assumed for next year — participants under 65 7.50 % 8.00 %
Health care trend rate assumed for next year — participants over 65 7.50 8.00
Rate 10 which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the ultimate
trend rate) — participants under 65 5.00 5.00
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the ultimate
trend rate) — participants over 65 5.00 5.00
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2019 2019

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plens. A
one-percentage-point change in assumed health cere caost trend rates would have the following effects:

One-Percentage One-Percentage
Point Increase  Point Decrease

Effect on total service and interest cost $ 3,631.271 $ (2,784,708)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 28,284,656 (22,171,247)

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Assets — The asset allocation for the Pension Plan and VEBA
trusts at December 31, 2013 and 2012, by asset category was as follows:

Pension Plan VEBA Trusts
2013 2012 2013 2012
Asset category:
Equity securities 32% 30 % 42 % 41 %
Debt securities 68 70 58 59

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Contributions — The Companies expect to contribute
$6,600,000 to their Pension Plan and $7,759,496 to their Other Postretirement Benefits plan in 2014.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments — The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as
appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Other
Years Ending Pension Postretirement
December 31 Plan Benefits
2014 $5,416,910 $5,923,496
2015 6,126,992 6,300,880
2016 7,042,389 6,852,055
2017 7,848,396 7,425,451
2018 8,664,325 7,890,713
Five years thereafter 56,948,180 47,510,450
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Postemployment Benefits — The Companies follow the accounting guidance in Compensation — Non-Retirement
Postemployment Benefits and accrue the estimated cost of benefits pravided to former or inactive employees after
employment but before retirement. Such benefits include, but are not limited to, salary continuations, supplemental
unemployment, severance, disability (including workers’ compensation), job training, counseling, and continuation
of benefits, such as health care and life insurance coverage. The cost of such benefits and related obligations has
been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying consolidating financial statements. The allocated amounts
represent approximately a 56% and 44% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31,2013,
and approximately a 45% and 55% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31, 2012. The
liability is offset with a corresponding regulatory asset and represents unrecognized postemployment benefits
billable in the future to customers. The accrued cost of such benefits was $2,078,864 and $2,498,759 at

December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Defined Contribution Plan — The Companies have a trustee-defined contribution supplemental pension and
savings plan that includes 401(k) features and is available to employees who have met eligibility requirements. The
Companies’ contributions to the savings plan equal 100% of the first 1% and 50% of the next 5% of
employee-participants’ contributions. Benefits to participating employees are based solely upon amounts
contributed to the participants’ accounts and investment earnings. By its nature, the plan is fully funded at all times.
The empioyer contributions for 2013 and 2012 were $1,956.546 and $1,942,045, respectively.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Title IV of the 1990 Clcan Air Act Amendments (CAAAs) required the Companies to reduce sulfur dioxide (802)

emissions in two phases: Phase I in 1995 and Phase 1T in 2000. The Companies selected u fuel switching strategy to
comply with the emission reduction requirements. The Companies also purchased additional SO allowances.

Historically, the cost of these purchased allowances has been inventoried and included on an avcrage cost basis in
the cost of fuel consumed when used.

Title IV of the 1990 CAAAs also required the Companies to comply with a nitrogen oxides (NOy) emission rate

limit of 0.84 Ib/mmBtu in 2000. The Companies installed overfire air systems on all eleven units at the plants to
comply with this limit. The total capital cost of the eleven overfire air systems was approximately $8.2 million.

During 2002 and 2003, Ohio and Indiana finalized respective NOy State Implementation Plan (SIP) Cail regulations
that required further significant NOy emission reductions for coal-burning power plants during the ozone control

period. The Companies installed selective catalytic reduction (SCR) systems on ten of their eleven units to comply
with these rules. The total capital cost of the ten SCR systeins was approximatcly $355 miltion.

On March 10, 2005, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (the U.S. EPA) issued the Clean Air
Interstate Rule (CATR) that required [urther significant reductions of SO and NOy emissions from coal-burning
power plants. On March 15, 2005, the U.S. EPA also issued the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) that required
significant mercury emission reductions for coal-burning power plants. These emission reductions were required in
two phases: 2009 and 2015 for NOy; 2010 and 2015 for SO5; and 2010 and 2018 for mercury. Ohio and Indiana
subsequently finalized their respective versions of CAIR and CAMR. In response, the Companies determined that it
would be necessary to install flue gas desulfurization (FGD) systems at both plants to comply with these new rules.
Following completion of the necessary engineering and permitting, construction was started on the new FGD
systems.

In February 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision which vacated the federal CAMR and
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remanded the rule to the U.S. EPA with a determination that the rule be rewritten under the maximum achievable
control technologies (MACT) provision of Section 112(d) of the Clean Air Act. A group of electric utilities and the
U.S. EPA requested a rehearing of the decision, which was denied by the Court. Following those denials, both the
group of electric utilities and the U.S. EPA requested that the U.S. Supreme Court hear the case. However, in
February 2009, the U.S. EPA withdrew its request and the group of utilities’ request was denied. These actions left
the original court decision in place, which vacated the federal CAMR and remanded the rule to the U.S. EPA with a
determination that the rule be rewritten under the MACT provision of Section 112(d) of the Clean Air Act. The U.S.
EPA has subsequently written a replacement rule for the regulation of coal-fired utility emissions of mercury and
other hazardous air pollutants. This replacement rule was published in the Federal Register on February 16, 2012,
and it is referred to as the Mercury and Air Toxics Standards {or MATS) rule. The rule became final on April 16,
2012, and OVEC-IKEC must be in compliance with MATS emission limits by April 15, 2015. Management expects
that, with the SCRs and FGD systems fully functional, OVEC-IKEC will be able to meet the emissions requirements
outlined in the Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS) rule by the April 15, 2015, compliance deadline.

In July 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision that vacated the federal CAIR and remanded the
rule to the U.S. EPA. In September 2008, the U.S. EPA, a group of electric utilities and other parties filed petitions
for rehearing. In December 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals granted the U.S. EPA’s petition and remanded
the rule to the U.S. EPA without vacatur, allowing the federal CAIR to remain in effect while a new rule was
developed and promulgated. Following the remand, the U.S. EPA promuligated a replacement rule to CAIR. This
new rule is called the Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) and it was issued on July 6, 2011, and it was
scheduled to go into effect on January 1, 2012. However, on December 30, 2011, the D.C. Circuit Court issued an
indefinite “stay” of the CSAPR rule until the Court considered the numerous state, trade association, and industry
petitions filed to have the rule either stayed or reviewed. The Court also instructed the U.S. EPA to keep CAIR in
place while they considered the numerous petitions. On August 21, 2012, in a 2-1 decision, the D.C. Circuit Court
vacated the CSAPR rule and ordered the U.S. EPA to keep CAIR in effect until a CSAPR replacement rule is
promulgated. The U.S. EPA and other parties filed a petition seeking rehearing before the entire D.C. Circuit Court
on October 5, 2012. That petition was denied by the D.C. Circuit Court on January 24, 2013; however, the U.S.
Solicitor General petitioned the U.S. Supreme Court to review the D.C. Circuit Court’s decision on CSAPR in
March of 2013, and the Supreme Court granted that petition in June of 2013. Oral arguments were presented beforc
the Supreme Court in December of 2013, and we now await a decision from the Supreme Court. That decision is
expected to be issued in the summer of 2014, In the interim, CAIR will remain in effect.

The first Kyger Creek plant FGD system became fully operational in November 2011 and the second FGD system
began operation in February 2012. Clifty Creek's two FGD scrubbers were placed into service in March and May of
2013. As aresult, OVEC-IKEC is positioned to meet the anticipated reductions in SO and NO,, emissions that are
required under the CSAPR rule if the U.S. EPA ultimately prevails on its appeal and the rule is reinstated.
Alternatively, OVEC-IKEC is also positioned to meet comparable emissions reductions that may be required by an
equivalent replacement rule if the D.C. Circuit Court decision is ultimately upheld and the U.S. EPA is required to
develop a replacement rule.

Additional SO, and NOy, allowances were purchased to operate the Clifty Creek generating units to comply with

the reinstated CAIR environmental emission rules during the 2012 compliance period. With the Kyger Creek FGD
and the Clifty Creek FGD systems now fully operational, and with the 10 SCR systems operational at both plants,
management did not need to purchase additional SO7 allowances in 2013; however, there were limited NO,

purchases and there may be a need to purchase limited NOy allowances in 2014 and beyond.

Now that all FGD systems are fully operational, OVEC-IKEC expects to have adequate SO allowances available
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10,

without having to rely on market purchases if the CSAPR rules are upheld in their current form; however, additional
NOy, allowances or additional NOy controls may be necessary for Clifty Creek Unit 6 either undcr a reinstated

CSAPR rule or any promulgated replacement rule.

On November 6, 2009, the Companies received e Section 114 Information Request from the U.S. EPA. The stated
purpose of the information request was for the U.S. EPA to obtain the necessary information to determine if the
Kyger Creek and Clifty Creek plants have been operating in compliance with the Federal Clcan Air Act. Attorneys
for the Companies subsequently contacted the U.S. EPA and established a schedule for submission of the requested
information. Based on this schedule, all requested information was submitted to the U.S. EPA by March 8, 2010,

In late December 2011, OVEC-IKEC received a letter dated December 21, 2011, from the U.S. EPA requesting
follow-up information. Specifically, the U.S. EPA asked for an update on the status of the FGD scrubber projects at
both plants as well as additional information on any other new emissions controls that either have been installed or
are planned for installation since the last submittal we filed on March 8, 2012. This information was prepared and
filed with the U.S. EPA in late January 2012, In the fall of 2012, following an on-site visit, the U.S. EPA made an
informal request that OVEC-IKEC provide the agency with a monthly email progress report on the Clifty Creek
FGD project until both FGD systems are operational in 2013. As of this date, the only communication OVEC-IKEC
has had with the U.S. EPA related to either the original Section 114 data submittal or the supplemental data filing
made in 2011 are the monthly email progress reporis. Those monthly email progress reports were discontinued once
the second of the two FGD scrubbers at Clifty Creek was placed into service in May of 2013.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The accounting guidance for Financial Instruments requires disclosure of the fair value of certain financial
instruments. The estimates of fair value under this guidance require the application of broad assumptions and
estimates, Accordingly, any actual exchange of such financial instruments could occur at values significantly
different from the amounts disclosed. As cash and cash equivalents, current receivables, current payables, and line
of credit borrowings are all short term in nature, their carrying amounts approximate fair value.

OVEC utilizes its trustee’s external pricing service in its estimate of the fair value of the underlying investments
held in the benefit plan trusts and investment portfolios. The Companies’ management reviews and validates the
prices utilized by the trustee to determine fair value. Equities and fixed income securities are classified as Level 1
holdings if they are actively trnded on exchanges. In addition, mutual funds are classified as I.evel 1 holdings
because they are actively traded at quoted market prices. Certain fixed income securities do not trade on an
exchange and do not have an official closing price. Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial models
and matrices. Fixed income securities are typically classified as Level 2 holdings because their valuation inputs are
based on observable market data, Observable inputs used for valuing fixed income securities are benchmark yields,
reported trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, bids, offers, and economic events. Other securities with
model-derived valuation inputs that arc observable are also classified as Level 2 investments, Investments with
unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3 investments,

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Companies held certain assets that are required to be measured at fair value
on a recurring basis. These consist of investments recorded within special deposits and long-term investments, The
special deposits consist of money market mutual funds restricted for use on certain projects. The investments consist
of money market mutual funds, equity mutual funds, and fixed income municipal securities. Changes in the
observed trading prices and liquidity of money market funds are monitored as additional support for determining
fair value, and unrealized gains and lasses are recorded in earnings.
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The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value
or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Companies believe their valuation methods are appropriate
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Long-Term Investments — Assets mcasured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31, 2013 and 2012,
were as follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Slgnificant
Market for Observable Unobservable
identical Assets Inputs Inputs

2013 {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Equity mutual funds $24.795,074 s - $ -
Fixed income municipal securities - 88,696,555 -
Cash equivzlents 3,615,039 - -
Total fair value $28,410,113 388.696,555 b -
2012

Equity mutual funds $21.192.480 ] - 5 -
Fixed income municipal securities - 96,088,024 -
Cash equivalents 61,009.960 - -
Total fair value $82.202,440 $96,088,024 $ -

Long-Term Debt — The fair values of the senior notes and fixed rate bonds were estimated using discounted cash
flow analyses based on current incremental borrowing rates tor similar types of borrowing arrangements. These fair
values are not reflected in the balance sheets.

The fair values and recorded values of the senior notes and fixed and variable rate bonds as of December 31, 2013
and 2012, are as follows:

2013 2012
Falr Value Recorded Value Fair Value Recorded Value
Total $1.684,165,978 $1,558,369.935 $1,848,202,504 $1,596.486,240

11. LEASES

OVEC has entered into operating leases to secure railcars for the transportation of coal in connection with the fuel
switching modifications at the OVEC and the IKEC generating stations. OVEC has railcar lease agreements that
extend to as long as December 31, 2025, with options to exit the leases under certain conditions. OVEC also has
various other operating leases with other property and equipment. During 2013, OVEC terminated certain railcar
lease agreements, which resulted in lease termination costs of $3,497.300. As of Deeember 31, 2013, OVEC had
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billed Sponsor Companies $3,126,003 resulting in a balance of $371,297 that will be recovered from the Sponsor
Companies within the next 12 months, This amount is recorded in current regulatory assets (see Note 1) and is not
included in the lease payments below,

The amount in property under capital leases is $2,793,119 with accumulated depreciation of $905,642 and $460,693
as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments for capital and operating leases at December 31, 2013, are as follows:

Years Ending
December 31 Operating Capital
2014 $1,072,266 $ 677,352
2015 814,895 528,896
2016 13,081 264,693
2017 - 216,247
2018 - 137,643
Thereafter - 499,596
Total future miniinum lease payments 51,900,242 2,324,427
Less estimated interest element 549,901
Estimated present value of future minimum lease payments $1,774,526

At LEA St

The annual operating lease cost incurred was $1,862,319 and $3,310,227 for 2013 and 2012, respectively, and the
annual capital lease cost incurred (depreciation expense) was $593,456 and $437,084 for 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Companies are party to ar may be affected by various matters under litigation. Management believes that the
ultimate outcome of these matters will not have a significant adverse effect on either the Companies’ future results
of operation or financial position.

(Al 1t
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation ) A Resubmission 1213112013 ha o
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENS.VE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b).(c).(d) and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehiensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropsiate.
2, Report in columns (1) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3, For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as *fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in 8 footnote
4. Report data on a year-to-oate bas's.

Line
No.

flem

(e)

Unrealized Gains and
Losses on Available-
for-Sale Securities
(b)

Minimum Pension
Liability sdjustment
{net amount)

(c}

Other
Adjustments

Foreign Currency
Hedges

{©) {e)

-

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Yaar

Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net income

Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Total (lines 2 and 3)

Balance of Account 219 at End cf
Preceding Quariet/Year

Batance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year

Current Qir/Yr to Dale Reclassifications
ffom Acct 219 to Nel Income

Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value

Tolal (lines 7 and 8)

10

Balance of Account 213 al End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02)

Page 122a




Name of Respondent
Ohio Vailay Electric Corporation

This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Perlod of Report
(&)} [ﬁAn Original {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of

2013/Q4

(2) gA Resubmission 1213112043
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED PREHENSIVE INCOME, PREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totais for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of ilems Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Speciy] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income

! Account 219
[ 0 (@) ) Q) 0]

]

2

3
| 4 2,184,266 2,184,266
| 5

6

7

8

9

10

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 08-02)
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Rame ol Respordenl ' (]11';15 Repor Is’ l Date of Report Year/Period of Repofl

Vo, Da, Yr) -
Ohio Va.ley Electric Corporation @ (1 213112013 End of 2013/Q4

SUMMARY OF UTIL'TY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Coumn (¢} the armount far electric function, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in co umn (e), (f), and (g) report other (specify} and in
caiumn (h) com=non function.

- ! pan he | .
I;i,r: Classification Cu:loet:l ‘((;:artf()auayﬂf:: tEr\dmf El(e:)tnc
{a) ()
1| Utiiity Plant
2|in Service
3| Plant in Service (Classilied) 1,320,048,313 1,320,048,313
4| Property Under Capital Leases 1,586,477 1,586,477
5| Plant Purchased or Sold |
6 |Completed Construction not Classified [
7| Experiments! Plant Unclassified |
8|Total (3thru 7) 1,321,634,780 1,321,634,790
5{Leased 1o Others 1
10| Held tor Future Use
11 |Construction Work in Progress 16,853,538 16,853,538
12} Acquisition Adjustments
* 3| Total Utility Piant (8 thru 12) 1.338,488,328 1,338.488,328
[ 14 Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Dep! §72,037,909 ) 572,037,908
15 [Net Wity Plant {13 less 14} 766,450,418
16| Detail of Accum Prov ‘or Depr, Amort & Dep! R N fRL T o
17 ,in Service:
18| Deprecistion ; 572,037,909 572,037,809
19{Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right!

20! Amort of Underground Storage .and/Land Rights

21 |Amort of Other Utility Plant {
22 Toal in Service (18 thru 21) 572,037,908 572,037,808/
23 | Lessed to Others

24 | Deprediation

25 Amortizat'on and Depletion

26| Tota! Leased to Others {24 & 25)
27 |Hetd for Future Use

28 | Depraciation

28 [ Amortization

30| Tota! Held for Future Use (28 & 29}

31 |Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ﬁ
32| Amort of Plant Acquisiion Ad,
33| Tetal Accum Prov (equa.s 14) {22,26,30,31,32) 572,037.909 572,037,809
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Name of Respondent '(I;Hs Tﬁm I(s):, mal i I(:;:le Bf R$;Son Yeart/Period of Report i
_ ) i ) rgna | o, Da, YT, .d of 2013/Q4
Oh'o Vailey Electric Corporation @ A Resubmssion | 123172013 Erdof
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
! FQOR DEPRECIATION. AMOR‘I‘IZATIQN AND DEPLETION
Cammon |

Other {Specify) Other (Specify) l Other (Specify)

[ Y
= | O|Oj@|N[RAI|D]{W{N]~

-
N

P
w

-
S

3G
31
32

33
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Name of Respondent 1;his R@pzn '(s)d ina! l:nate Bf R$pon Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation EZ; AnResgb,::;ssion g 22," ) r: 01 3' ) Endof __ 2C13/Q4
| N

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVACE (Account 101. 102, 103 and 106)

1. Repornt below the origina’ ¢ost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

[2. In addition to Account 101, Electr'c Plan: in Setvice (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold:
Account 103, Experimental Eleclric Plant Unclassified; and Accouni 106, Campleted Conslruction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in column (c) or (d}, as appropriale, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preced ng year.

4. For revisions to the amount of init 8 asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and
reductions in cclumn {e) adjustments.

5. Enclose in parentheses cred'l adjustments of glant accounts to indicate the negalive effect of such accounts,

6 Classify Account 106 accord'ng lo prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). Also to be included
in colurrn {c) are eniries for reversals of lentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, If the respondent has a significant amount
of plant retirements which have not besn classified to primary accounts at the end cf the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such

ret rements, on an estimated basis, with appropriste conlra entry o the account for accurnulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

ILINI;e Account Begin‘i\?\?gﬂear ] Addifions
| (3) [ {c)
{__1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
| 2{{301) Orgar'zation 18,924
[ 3 (302) Franchises and Coasents

4 |(303) Miscellansous Intangible Piant

§ TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3. ang &)

6 [2. PRODUCT'ON PLANT
7 |A. Steam Production Pianl
8 (310} Land and Land Rights

9 /(31%) Structures and improvements 271,169,832 22,287,571
0 |(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 825,222,404 21.604.134
14 /(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 1(31¢) Turbogenerator Units 67,506,312 1,248,620
13 ((315) Accessory Electric Equipment 23,617,256
1£ 1{316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 26,476,963 1,364,648
15 1(317) Asset Retirament Casts for Steam Productio
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plent {Enter Total of tines 8 lhru 15) 1,217,022,377 46.515.874

17 | B. Nuciear Production Plant
18 }1320) Land and tand Richts
19](32") Structures and improvements
20{(322) Reactor Plant Equipment . | |
| 21}(323) Turbogensrator Units |
[ 221(324) Accessory Electric Equipment |
|23 ](325) Misc. Power Piant Equipment
|_24(326} Asset Retirament Costs for Nuclear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuc'ear Production Piant {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 ((330) Lang and Land Rights |
28 |(331) Structures and improvements |
29 (332) Reservoirs. Dams, and Walerways !
30 (333} Water Wheels, Turb'nes, and Generators
31 [(334) Accessory Eleclric Equipment |
22 [(335) Misc, Power PLanl Equipment i |
33 1{336) Roads. Ra roads. and Bridges
34 {{337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydrau .c Production
35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Totai of lines 27 thru 34)
36 | B. Other Production Plant
37 {(340) Land ard Lard Rights i
38 |(341) Structures and lirprovements |
38 (342} Fue' Holders, Prod..cts, and Accessories
4C |{343) Prime Movers

41 | (344) Generators
|_42|(345) Accessory Electric Equipment i
431(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment |
44 (347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production |
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 shru 44)
46 _TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Tota! of lines 16, 25. 35, anc <5) 1,217,022,377| 46,5°5.974

3
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Name of Responaent TT“his Rﬁ?\ﬂ Ics>: inal Dﬁte 8! Rsport Year/Period cf Report
Ohio Vailey Electric Corporation | EZ; = AnRe:ugbr::.ss-on (1 2,°3‘ : lzad 4 3’ ) Endof __ 2013/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
distrhutiars of these tentative classifications in columns {¢) and (d), including the reversals of the prior yesrs tentative account distrbLtions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texis of Accaunts 101 and 106 will avoid sesious omiss ons of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actual'y in service at end of year.
7. Show n column (T} racass ficat'ons or transfers witnin ullity plan: accounts  Include also in column () the additions or reductions of primary account
cassificaiions arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded n Account 102, include in column (€) the amouris with respect 1o accur ulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition acjusiments, etc., and show in co.umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distnbuted in co'umn ({) to pr.mary
account classifications.
8. For Account 399, state the nalure and use of plant included in this account and if subsiantial in amount submil a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant cor forming to the requirement of these pages.
9 For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, |
and date of transaction. f proposed journal entries have beer fled with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, 3 ve also date
Retirements Agjustments ] Transfers Balance at Line
End ?f Year N¢,
g
" 1
2
! 3
4
18,924 5]
]
7
3,029,610 8
‘ 106.320 293.361.083 9
2,168.805 844,657,733 ‘0
i 11
211.203! ! 68,544,729 12
! ! 23,617.256 13
721,531 k 41,598 27.161.679 [ 14
| i 15
3,207.859 41,598 1,260,372,08C 116
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
) 28
) 29
30
31
| 32
| - | i 33
r : -
.35
1 3
37
I ’ |38
[ S
: [ 40
) 41|
{ 42
[ T 43
e | I
| | 45
t 3,207,859 41,598 1.260.372.C20 . 46
+ 1
. ]
' |
L - L
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Name of Respondent ; '(r1h)is Rﬁgﬂ Ia:‘ - gﬂate Sf R\g;;on Year/Per od of Report
. n Original 0, Da, YT, End of 2013/Q4
Sl AU i SO L | 2 [AResubmission 123112013 e —
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) {(Continued) |
Lire Account Salance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
| [E)] {b) (c)

47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
48 '(350) Land and Land Rights

49 (352} Structures and Improvements 753,220
50 | {353) Station Equipment ] 19,246,198' 3.338.758
51 /(354) Towers and Fixtures | 13.108.919, 271,424
52 |(355) Poles and Fixiures ]
53 | {356) Overhead Conduciors and Devices 12,689,634

54 |(357) Underground Condvit

55 | {358) Underground Conductors and Devices
56 |(369) Roads and Tralis

[ 57[(358.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Piant ]
|58 |TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enler Tota! of lines 48 thru 57) 47 748,714 3.510.182]
! 59 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

[__60(360) Land and Land Rights

61 ]{361) Structures and .mprovements

62 1{362) Station Equipment

63 {{363) Storage Battery Equipment

64 | (364) Polas, Towers, and Fixtures

65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices

66 |{366) Underground Conduit

67 |(367) Underground Conductors and Devices
658 | (368) Line Transformers

69 | (369) Services

70 /(370) Meters

71 {(371) Instaliations on Customer Premises R
72 | (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises i

]

|
L
'
N
T

S (VNN W .

T e S .

73 1(373) Street Lighting and Signa! Systems i

74 [ {374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant i ‘

75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enler ~otal of lines 60 thru 74) i , |

76|5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT !—E
77 {(380) Land and Land Rights |

78[(381) Structures and Improvements | ]

79 |(382) Computer Hardware

| 80/(383) Computer Software {
[ 81 (384) Communication Equipment ;
82 | (385) Misce!lanaous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant |
83 |(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper

84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Pianl (Total lines 77 thru 83)
85 6. GENERAL PLANT T R,

r o D U .

86 |(389) Land and Land Rights 124.762
87 | (390) Structures and Improvements ! 4,516,681/
88 | (391) Offica Furniture and Equipment 3,192,176
89 | (392) Transportetion Equipment 888,388 145.036!
80 | (393) Stores Equpment 590
S1 1(354) Too!s. Shop and Garage Equipment 444,245
92 |(395) Laboratory Equipment 687,228
[ 93}(30865) Powsr Operated Equipment |
94 |{387) Communication Equipment 794,543 6,570
85 | (398) Misceilaneous Equipment |
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thry 95) 11,648 553 151,606
97 1{399) Other Tangible Property !
08 [(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant | ]
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enler Total of iines 96. 97 and 98) 11,648,563 151.606|
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 1C6) 4.276.438 565 50,277,762
101 | (102} Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) ] |
- 02 | {Less) (102) Electric P.ant So'd (See Instr, 8) |
103 | (103) Experimenta! Piant Unc'assified )
104 { TOTAL Electric Plart in Service (Enter Tota! of iines 100 thru 103) * 276,438,585, 50,277.762
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Name of Respondent T1his ngﬁ%n |8:. ol Eﬁle [c;?ﬁgpon T Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valiey Electric Corporation é 2; [‘]AnRe:S::ission (1 2}‘;-1 1:6130 ' End of 2013/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 403 snd 106} (Cortinued)
Retirements Adjusiments Transfers Balance at " Line
End of Year No.
e) % - |
; oy N | 47
1,975,740 48
753 220 49
[ “ 501,025 ] 20.953 931 50
l 8.715 1 13,374 628 51
i f 52
j 2,689 634/ 53
| ‘ 54
o

49.751,183

124,762 86

4,516,681 87

279.793 2,912,323 86

23,604 1,009,820 89

i 590 90
- 444,245 91
687,226 92

i 83

4,139 ! 1.796.974 94 |

| 35

: 307.538] 11,492,623 98 |
. - 57
[ { 88 |
[ 307,538 | 11,492,623 ag ¢
[ 5.123.135 41.558 1,327,634,790 "10¢C
' | 1101
! 402

103

5,123,135 41,598] 1.321.634,790 ‘04
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Name of Respondent Tihis Rﬁ%ﬂ Ig' nal ?\zﬂe Bf R$port Year/Period of Report
o, Da, Yr
Ohio Valley Etectric Corporation () )20 ongha O ) Endot _ 201304

(2 [—]A Resubmiss'on

CONSTRUC

TION WORK N PROGRESS - - ELEC TRIC (Account 107)

1. Reporl below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show itemns relating to 'research, development, and demorstration” projecls last, under a captior Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see
Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projecis (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 1C7 or $1,000 000 wh.chaver is less) may be grouped.

Line Descript'on of Project Construction work 'n progress -
No. E.ectrc (Account 107)
(a) {b)

1 | Unit #5 Slope Tube & Header 3,459,912
2 | Unit #5 Sidewall Tube install 3,289,392
3 | Unit #2 Reheat Tube Material 3,041,358
4 | Unit #5 Reheater Tube & Header 2 B66.468
5 | Seven Gas Circuit Breakers 2,227 155
6 | Out of Period Estimate 291,527
7 { Unit #5 10 VFD Cell Rebuild 240,757
8 | Four Auto Voltage Regulators 176.995
9 | Unit #45 Automatic Voltage Regulsiors 153,931

10 | Unit # 123 GSU Differential Relay 150,616

11 | Hot Backup Control Center 127,585

12 | Fourteen EO Servers 122,986

13 | Unit #2 Sidewall Tube Mate-ial 112,460

14

15 | Projects Less Than $100 000 582,366

18

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

3c

31

32

a3

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

431 TOTAL 16,853,538 j
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Name of Respondent T1h s Re %rl is inal Eﬁte Sf R‘gpon Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 52; AnRe:t?kl)r::ission g 221 ,;6 13') End of 2013/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVIS ON FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 106)

‘classifications.

1. Explainin a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Expiain in a footnote any difference belween the amouri for boak cost of plant refired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d}, excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Syslem of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. !f the respondent has a significant amount of plant ret'red at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional class ficat'ons, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
Icost of the plant relired. In addition, include all costs inc.uded in retirement work in progress at year end in ihe appropriate functional

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or s'm’lar method of depreciation accounting.

|

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

ot e T[RRI | Teeunin | SRedhe |
[ (a) (b ! (c) (d) {e)
| 1| Batance Beginning ot Year 531 ,480,132é
I 2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to |
3| (403) Deprecialion Expense 45,447,366 45,447,366/
4} 1403.1) Depreclalion Expense for Asset | 427,778 427.77&r
Refi-ement Costs '
" 5,{413) Exp. of Elec. Pt Leas. to Others !
\ 6, Transporiation Expenses-Clearing
[ 7! Other Clearing Accounts ._
| 83 Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): !
] 91 |
10| TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 45,875,744 45,875,144 i
lines 3 thru 8)
11| Net Charges for Pianl Retired.
12| Book Casi of Plant Retired 5,118,135 5,118,13
13 Cast of Removal 51,476] 51,476 !
14 Salvage (Credt) 102,277 102,277
15) TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total 5,067,334 5,067,334
of lines 12 thru 14) 1
16} Other Debit of Cr. llems (Descrbe, details in {
footnote): |
17| Change in RWIP, Deferred Depreciation -250.033 -250,033 T
18| Book Caost or Asset Retirement Costs Retred | i
19| Balance End ct Year (Enter Tota!s of lines 1, 572.037.909] 572,057,909
<0, 15, 16, and 18) !
Section é Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20{ Steam Production 515.949,041 515,949,041
21| Nuclear Production ,
22| Hydraulic Procuctior-Conventional
23| Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage
24| Other Production
25| Transmission 44,702,083 44,7¢2,083] ]
26£Istribuﬂnn 1
> .
27, Regionai Transmiss.on and Market Operation |
28 General ] 11,385,785 11,386,735
29[ TOTAL (Enter Total of ines 20 thru 28) 572,037,909 §72,037,909
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 219



Name of Respondent H;is Tﬁgﬁ léri ina! ?ﬁle 8’ R\gp)on Year/Period of Report
. . n Qriginal o, Da, Yi 1
Ohio Valley Electric Corporstion @ 0 A Resubmission 1203172013 End of 2013/Q4

NVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Accournt 123.1)

1. Repon below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments In Subsidiary Companies

2. Provide a subheading for each company and Lisl there under the information ca'led for befow. Sub - TOTAL by company and gve a TQTAL n
columns (e),{N.(g} and (h)
{a) Investment in Secur.ties - List and describe each security owned For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b) investment Advances - Report separately the amourts of loans of investment advances which are subject to repayment. but which are not subject to
current setliement. With respect to each acvance show whether the acvancs is a note ot open account. List each nole giving date of issuance, maturty
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in und stributec subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) shoutd equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

Line
No.

Descrption of Investment
{a)

Dale Acquired Dale Of
Malunt
b) Gl

Amount of Investment at
Begint(tél‘vg of Year

Indiana-Keatucky Electric Corporation

Common Slock without par value, 17,000 shares

5 shares

10/09/52

1,000

995 shares

11419/52

198,000

2,500 shares

01/16/53

§00,000

2,000 shares

03/06/53

400,000

2,000 shares

04/14/53

400,000

2,500 shares

05/20/53

500.000

Vi ~ND| | plwiN] -

2,000 shares

06/30/53

400,000

oy
o

5,000 shares

07/17153

1,000,000

-
s

A

e
o

Advances to Subsidiary Company-

Py
H

Selective Calalytic Converler Open Account

12131102 03712426

108,403,661

ey
"

-
[+]

-
]

-
-]

Y
(]

N
Q

~N
-

Ny
N

N
w

~N
E-N

N
(4]

N
o

N
~

[
=]

N
']

w
Q

w
-

[Z)
N

w
w

£

w
o

]

w
pt

w
o

[R]
o

&

n
-

42

Total Cost of Account 123.° §

o

TOTAL

142,803,661
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INVESTMENT:

Name of Respondent This Repor ls: Date of Report Yesr/Period of Reporl
. . (1 An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Valley Eleciric Corporation ) A Resubmission 1213112013 End of 2013/Q4

N SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account - 23.1) (Continued)

and purpose of ihe pledge.

in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (2) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

4. For any securities, noles, or accounts that were pledged designate such securifies, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee

5. If Cornmission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and gve name of Commission,
date of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, Including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain of loss represented by the difierence between cost of the invesiment (or
the other amount at whic carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the sellirg price thareof, not including interest adjustment includible

Equity In Subsidiary
arnlngls of Year
e)

Revenues for Year

U]

Amount of [nvestment at
End ?gf)Yeat

Galn or Lg;s ﬁoe":‘l lnfvestment
isposed o
P

Line

z
o

1,000

199,000

$00,000

400,000

400,000

500,000

400,000

1,000,000

ISy Y
<jlojlo|jml~N|le|lw]arjw|Nf -]

-
N

-
w

101,172,685

Py
N

-
th

oy
[}

-
-

—
-]

—_
©

[N ]
(=]

(]
-

N
nN

N
w

N
o

n
(%)

Ny
(=]

nN
-

[]
(-

N
©

[#]
<

w
purs

[}
N

L
W

w
E-N

w
L]

(2]
o

w
~

W
o

|23
<©©

o
[=]

.
-

104,572 665
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Name of Respondent
Ohlo Valley Electric Corporat’on

This Report Is:
(W] An Origina!

{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Period of Repart

(Mo, Da, Y1}
12/3172013

End of 2013/04

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, repori the amount of plant materials and operaling supplies under the primary functonst classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or depariments whch use the class of material.

2. Gve an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of matedal and supplies and the
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant etc.) affiected debiied or credited. Show separalely debit or credits o stores expense
clearing, if applicable.

Line
No.

Account

(aj

Baance

Beginning of Year

{b)

Batance
End of Year

(c)

Dapartment or
Departments which
Use %?keﬂal

Fuel Stock (Account 151)

28,087,453

13,676,408

Electric

Fue! Stock Expenses Undistributed {(Account 152}

Res/duals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plent (Estimated)

15,326,590

18,933,109

Electric

Transmiss'on Plant (Estimated)

163,242

324,843

Electric

OVio|IN|j ||| iN| -

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

-
o

Regional Trangmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)

11

Assigned to - Other {provide details in footnots)

12

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of tines 5 thru 11)

15 489,802

19,257,952

13

Msrehandise (Account 155)

14

Other Materials and Supplies {Account 156)

15

Nuclear Malerials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

16

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

Electric

17

18

19

20

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

43,557,255

33,134 360

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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(2} DA Resubm'ss’'on

Name of Respandent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
. . ¢} ﬁAn Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley € sciric Corporation 123472013 End of 2013/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

2. Report all acquisit'ors of al owances al cosl.

succeeding years in columns (j}-(k).

1. Report below the particulars {detalls) called for concerning al owances.

3. Report aliowances in accordance w th a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Unform System of Accounts.
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first efigible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-{c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(j), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remainirg

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Proteclion Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld porlions Lines 36-40.

Line | S02 Allowarices Inventory
No. (Accounz 1)58.1)
| a

Curtent Year

2014

No.
(B}

] Amt.

1

" Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

Issued {Less Withheld Allow)

6,873.0C;

Returmned by EPA

Purchases/Transfers;

WD N| D || {N] -

e
o

-
-

oy

-
w

Y
o=

-
(3 ]

Total

pry
-]

=N
-

Relinquished During Yesr:

—
[ ]

Charges to Account 509

.
"]

Othar

N
[=~]

Correction of Prior Year

nN
pre

Cost of Seles/Transfers:

N
~N

Transfer to IKEC

3|

.r_‘
N
w

33
&

N
[

N
[+

N
~

N
(-]

Tota!

2,245

[
L]

Balance-End of Year

-t ]

w
[~

(7]
pury

Sales:

(2]
~n

Net Sales Proceaeds({Assoc. Co.}

11,545.00

2,977

18,610.00

[ 2
[*)

Net Sales Proceeds {Other)

g

Gaing

SEE N -

S G-

[
(2]

Losses

Allowances Withhe o (Acct 158.2)

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheid by EPA

L 1

38 | Deduct: Returmed by EPA

38 | Cost of Sales

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 Sales:

43 | Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)

44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 Gains

r
i
! 46 Losses

4 H

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12 95)
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Name of Respordenl

This Report Is:

Date of Reporl

Year/Pe- od of Report

1 An Original Mo, Da, Y
Okin Valley E ectric Corporation :2; 0 Ar;!e:l?b:;ss:or (’, 2731 ,zam; ) End of 2013/Q4
Allowances {Accounts 158 1 ana 158.2) (Continued)

/8. Report on Lines 5 al owances relumed by the EPA. Reporl on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowsnces. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sa es progceeds and gains/losses resulling from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld aillowances.
7. Reporl on Lines 8-14 the names of vendorsfiransferors of allowances acquire and identify associaled companies (See "associated
company” under 'Defindions ' in the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Reporton _ines 22 27 the name of purchasers/ ‘ransferees of allowances disposed of an ident fy associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of Fedging transaclions o1 a separate line under puichases/transfers and sales/transfers.
10 Report on L nes 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds ard gains or losses from al owance sales.

2015

2016

Future Years

Tolas

|Linc

Amt.
{9}

No.
[0

At

]

No.
)

Amt.
t3)

No
o

Amrt.
{rn)

|

No.

19.61000
1

19,5100

18,690./

5,873.00

88.,050.50

7,55

-

oo je || s lwiNn] -

Ny Y

-

-t

14,934.00

;

-
nfrles|rd

-

S G

13,610.00

19.610.00)

18,510.00

88,884 0p

31
32!

na
eI

T

na
2
—

~ .
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Name of Respondent " Th's Repor Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
i (n ﬁAn Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporat’on '@ m A Resubm.ssion 12/31/2013 £nd of 201304

Allowances ;Accounts 158.% and 158.2)

[1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning a/lowances.

2. Report all acquisitiors of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost al ocat'on method and other accounting as prescribed by Genera
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts,
4, Repot the allowances transactions by the period they are first e.igiole for use: the current year's aliowances in columns (b)-(c},
allowances ‘or ihe three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i), starting with the followirg year, and allowances for the remain’'ng
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Repo-t on line 4 the Environmental Protect:on Agency (EPA) issued allowarces. Report withheld porlions Lines 36-40.

Line

No. |

f NOx Allowances Inventory

{Account 158.49)
{a)

Current Year

204

No.
(o)

ARt f
(e}

No.
(d)

Ami.
(e

Balance-Beginning of Year

Acquired During Year:

issued ({Less Withheld Aliow)

1.661.00;

7,370/

79,005,

7,370

Returned by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

431

WR|N|O|n|>|WLIN]—

Pyrchase transactions

3,700.00

04,529

-
o

Transter from IKEC

674.00)

-
-

12

13
| 4]

R

[T1s

| Total

L

t

Relinquished During Year:

. 18

Charges to Account 509

19

Other:

20

Correction of Prior Year

21

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

22

Transfer to IKEC

4,374

6,210.

5,942,001

104,526

38,89

92,651

23

24

25

26

27

Total

Balance-End of Year

Sales:

| Net Sales Prcceeds(Assoc. Co.)

| Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

Gains

gr|s|8|2|8|8|8

Losses

Allowances Wilhheld {Acct 158.2)

Ba.ance-Beginning of Year

Add: Withheld by EPA

Deduct: Returned by EPA

Cost of Sales

Balance-End of Year

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc, Co.)

Net Sales Procesds (Other)

Gains

Losses

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent Ilr;xs Re :;\d é o ?N?te 8{ R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
) { n Qrigina 0, Da, Yr,
Ohiv Valley Electric Corporaticn @ O A Rescbmyission 120312263 End of 201304
Allowances {Accourts *58.1 and 158.2) {Continued)

6. Reoorl on Lines S al owances returned by ine EPA. Reporl cn Line 39 the EPA's sales of the wilhhe.d allowances. Repo+t on Cines
43-46 the net sa es proceeds and gains/losses result ng fron: the EPA’s sale or atiction of the withheld ailowances.
7. Repoe-on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of ellowances acquire and identily associaled companies (See “"associaled
company” under ' Definit.ons” in the Uniform Syslerm of Accounts;)
8 Repcrion Lines 22 - 27 19 name of purchasers/ rarsferees of a owances disposed of an identfy associated companies.

9. Reporl the ne: costs and benefits of hecg'ng transaclions on a separate line under purchases/ransfers and sales/trarsfers.
%0 Repor: on Lines 32-35 and 43-4€ the net sales proceeds and gairs or osses from al owance sales.

A

2r1s 20186 Future Years Totals ILine

No Amt. i Nbo. 1 Amt. ! No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
n tg) ! ) ] () () tk) n n}

f I 156100/ 79,088 1

2!

3

6,342.00 6.,342.0 6,342.00 26,396.00 7371 4

5

8

0

8

i | 370090 104524 g

1 674.00 10

| 11

{ t 12

|13

|14

34.374.00 103529 15

16

i

6.2'0.0) 38802 14

l‘ ]

20

21

594200 82,351 22

23

4 24

!: | { 1| 2?_1

L | é | D

[ | i ' I 27

| ; 594200 92651 28

6,342.00 [ €,342.00/ 20,710 00

T - -

L |

FERC FORM NO 1 (ED. 12-35)
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Name of Respondent ;l;h)ls R@poArt laz inad ?Mage 81 ngsort Year/Per od of Report )
: . ) n Originai , Da, ¥~ End of 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ D A Resubmission 213172013 pdot __—_ ~

OTHER REGLLATORY ASSETS (Account 1823}

1. Report below the particulars (details) catlled for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket nurrber, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% ol the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be grouped

by classes.

3. For Regulalory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Lne Description and Purpose of
No. Other Regulatory Assetls

{2)

Balance at Beginning Debits

b

CREDITS

_ " Writion off During e
Quarier /Year Aczount
© Charged (d)

of Current
Guarter/Year

®)

Wittlen of Duting
the Period Amount

(e)

Ba.ance at

Cu-enl Quarner/Year

)

end of

Other Regulalory Assels

Jnrecogrized Pension Expense

1

per SFAS 87

17,529,976,
f

42,630,117

4,899,859

Unrecognized Postemployment Banafl Exp.

oer SFAS 112

1,132,247 228-30

12,566

1,179,661

@[~ | D W N e

| 9! Federal income .ax resuling from the

R g
10 difference between book and tax

11 | depraciation created by antitrust

- —

12 setflement refurds for the years 1965

L] | ‘

13 through 1969

556,459

556,459

14

15 Bi'able Federal income Tax

14,950,738 190,182-30

14,950,738

16

17 Delerred Debit-Raikar lease tarmination

2,897,686 501

2,997,686

18

i

19 Deferved Debil-UP Damages

2,227,781 501

1,856,484

371.207 |

20.I

S A .|

21|

22,

S S —

AL

t
23

24

25

26

27

28

Ll

29

e 4

3C

AN

32

S

44 TOTAL:

)

39,394 887 c;q

32447581

6,547,285

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 02-04)
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[ Name of Respondent ?;t;is Rej Ark l(s) . ?ﬁle gf Rsp)on Year/Per od of Report
. . n Original o, Da, Yr Endo*  2013/Q4d
ONvo Valley Eiectic Corporation (2) A Resubmission 1273112013 ot —

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED OEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below tre pariculars (details} ca'led for concerning m'scellsneocus deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit be'ng amortized, show period of amortization in column ()
3. M'nor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

classes.

Lne | Description of ¥ scellaneous
No. Defered Debits

(3}

Balance at
Beginning of Year

! &)

Debis

(c)

CREDITS

Al
c

ccount
har?ed
)

Amount
(e}

Ba ance a!
Enc of Year

]

Deferred Debit - Other

57.333

179,228/ 232-10

211,297

25,264

Required billing of mainlenance

T
PR

contractor

45.774

254,396, 232-°0

286.530

13.640

-

4
2
3
4| due to incompietion of work by
5
6
7

| Asset Suite/Work Mtg System

448.503;

449,503

S

+

P L1 L]

38

—_

47 |Misc. Work in Progress

48 Defered Regu'slory Comm.
| Expenges (See pages 35C - 351)

48 | TOTAL

103,107}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent T'hls %ﬁn 13: scinnl %e St Reyapor! Year/Per'od of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation n n Orgina (Mo, Da. Y1) Endof __ 2013/Q4

(2) DA Resubmission 121312013
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for defeired income taxes.
2. Al Other {Soecify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line’ Description and Localion Balance of Begining ! Baiance at End
of Year of Year

No. (2) (v) (c)
1 Electric

2
3:
K

Tax on deferred billings I 45,008,843 7,392,140

ET Future FIT benefits, per SFAS 108 ; 37,856,126

6

| 7] Cther

=

9| Gas i
10

| 8] TOTAL E.ectrc (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 15,008,843 46,248,266

11)

T

42 |

13

14)

5| Other

— 4

8| TOTAL Gas (Enter ~otal of lines 10 thru 15

17| Other (Spec fy)

*8) TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lires 8, 16 and *7; 15,008,843 45,248,268

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234



Name o Respondent 'I;h:s Tﬁ?\n lé inal Drjte gf R$pon Year/Feriod of Repont
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2; Ar;Qe:t?b’::lssion gzgu;é-.; ) End of M

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the pariiculars (oatails) called for concerning common and preferred siock at end of year, dislinguishing separate
ser'es of any general class. Show separate lotals for common and preferred stock. [f information to meet the slock exchange reporiing
requirement outlined in column (3) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, 8 specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company litle) may be reporied in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compat.ble.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the arlicles of incorporation as amended o end of year.

Line Class and Serles of Stock and Number of shares Par or Stated Call Pr.ce at
No. Name of Stack Seriss Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

(3) (c) (c} (d)

Common 300,000 100.00

Preferred-None authorized issues or outstanding

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81) Page 250



Name of Respordent T1his Tﬁzﬂ lé:_ nal %a‘lle gf Re; )ort Yeai/Period of Report
o, Da, YT
Ohio Valley Electric Cerporation 22; = AnRe:S::issi on ‘1 213172013 End of 2013/Q4
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continuad)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumulative.

5. State in a footnote f any capital slock which has been nomnally issued is nominally outstand
Give particulars (details) in column {a) of any nominally issued capilal stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

3. Give parliculars {(details) conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized 1o be issued by a regulatory commission

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

ing at end of year.

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction
for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STCCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount
(e N

Srares
(9)

Cost
(10}

Shares
n

Amount
@

Line
No.

100,000 10 000,000

wie{Njo|la|b|lwin]| -

-
[»]

-t
-

-
N

-d
w

-
&

-
»

-
[+

-
-

-t
-]

-
©

n
[=]

N
e

N
N

~N
w

»n
a

[ ]
(2]

N
(-]

N
~

»N
()

ny
w0

w
o

w
-t

R

w
-t

w
(v}

[7]
0w

&

o
—_

o
n
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Name of Respondent H;is Re zrt '3 inal (Dh:te gf Rsp)on Year/Period of Report
) i A @ n Origina S, Ja, ¥T End of 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporalion 2) A Resubmission 1213142013 ngd o
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224}

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Temm Debt.

2. n column (a), for new issues, give Commission aulhorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associaled Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, cenrtificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the tolal expenses should be lisied first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netied.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associaled with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Tota' expense,
Neo. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) ()
1{221.Bonds
2
3| 2009 Tax Exmpt Poll Cntd Bonds Series A.B.Ca&D 200,000,000 5,331,706
4 l
5| 2010 Tax Exempt Bonds 100 000,000 171,692
& I
7| 2012 Tax Exempt Bonds Series A, B, & C 300,000,000 2,657,762
8
9} 222 Required Bonds
10
11| 223.Advances from Associated Companies
12
13]224.0ther Long-Term Debt:
14
18| Unsecured Senior Notes 2006 445,000,000 4,248,047
16 |
171 Unsecured Senior Notes 2007 300,000,000 2,443,584
18 ~ |
19| Unsecured Senlor Notes 2008 350,000,000 2,662,680
20 |
21| Unsecured Senior Notes 2013 100,000,000 280,538
22 {
23{ Line of Credit Borrowings-Long Term 275,000,000 1,502,458
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33) TOTAL 2.070,000,000; 19 299,467

FERC FORM NO. 4 (ED. 12-96) Page 256



Name of Respondent z;h).s Rﬁzrt '3:! inal ?ﬁle Bf R$p)orl Year/Period of Repart |
) ) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electic Corporation @ 0 A Resvbmission 1213112013 | nd o
LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Conlinued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than deoited to Account 428, Amortization ard Expense, or credited to Account 428, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a foolnole, give explanatory (details) for Aceounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respecl to long-term
advances, show for each company: {a) principa! advenced during year, {b) interest added to prircipal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dales.

[13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securitles give particulars (aetails) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. Ifthe respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nomirally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, ‘nclude such Interest
expense in column (j). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Termn Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debl 1o Associated Companies.

16. Give perticu'ars {details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

T STEnaT - -
- AMORTIZATION PERIOD . Uuisianding Line
Nominal Date ‘ Date of \ng' amount °“'3‘3"%'“9 \'é"g““‘ inlerest for Year hllo
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To uwony&’s’.}ng%s heid by Amount ’

h

@ | @ ) (@ (i

8/5/09 2126 NA NA | 200,000,000} 5,707,882

100,000.000: 1,467,898

3

12116110 217140 NA

~N DRI N =

611127 (611739 NA NA 300,000,000 10,088,055, 7!
i

4

| o=

1

]

-t
o

14

—
—4
-

ury
N

1
—
(2]

S
S

—
o

'2/6/06 215126 2/6/06 215/26 337,745,166 20,258,315

S
=]

S
-~

|6/15/07 2/5/26 6/15/07 2115126 234,536,957 14,548,674

s
[

S
©

'3/14108 211526 3/14/08 12115126 286,667,278 19,505,042

n
(=]

~
-

211313 2/15/8 NA (NA | *00,000,000! 1,565,407

~nN
N

N
©w

LGHBI‘O 6/18/13 NA NA 30,000,000 634,108
|

N
>

"N
N

[\
(-]

N
-~

N - -
NNy
-

8

W
-

w
N

fico A BTN R | 1,588.943.99 ramsse| 3
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Name ot Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 256 LineNc.:3 Column:a
Authorization Ohio PUCO 0B-1286-EL-AIS.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 5 Column:a
Authorization Ohio PUCO 09-877-EL-AIS.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.:7 Column: a
Authorization Ohio PUCO 11-5763-EL-AIS,
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.;: 15 Column: a
Authorization Ohio PUCO 05-977-EL-RIS.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 17 Column: a

December 14, 2011.

Authorization Ohio PUCO 06-1186-EL-AIS and 07-1105-EL-AIS,

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 19 Column: a
Authorization Ohio PUCO 07-1105-EL-AIS.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 21 Column: a
Authorization Ohio PUCO 12-3166-EL-AIS.
Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 23 Column: a
Authorization Ohic PUCO 09-977-EL-AIS.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report Yesr/Period of Report

An Ori Mo, Da, ¥
Ohio Valley Eleciric Corporation O B Honcmiasion O e ! Endot _ 2013104

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reporied net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computalion of such tax accruals, Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for
the year. Submit a reconcilistion even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is 8 member of a group which files 8 consolidated Federal tax retum, reconcile reporied net income with taxable net income as ifa
separate relum were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts {o be eliminated in such a consolidated retum. State names of group
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed lo meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data s consistenl and meels the requirements of
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes compiete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

|

Cine T Particulars {Details} T Amount 1
Ne | (a) | (b}
1 Net income for the Year (Page 117) 2,184,266 |

A

Taxable Income Not Reporied on Books

oD a|wN

iDeductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return

14 [income Recorded on Books Not Inciuded in Retumn

9 |Deductions on Return Not Charged Aga'nst Book income (8 iRt

27 |Federal Tax Net income -148,812,289

28 [Show Computation of Tax:

30 |Federal Tax Rate 35

32 [Federa! Income Tax : -52,084,301

33 |Deferred Tax 52,974,678

35 [2012 Federal Income Tax per books 880,377

{
§
|

e

L

4

w

b

24

4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 261



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporaton (2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b
Federal income tax

Employment taxes

Accrued vacation

Accrued severance pay

Nondeductible property tax deduction
Businesa meals

Capitalized interest

Penalties

Lobby expense

Book depreciation

Prior year prepaid deductions
Postretirement billing

Charitable contributions limit

ISchedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b
Reversal of employment taxes

Reversal of accrued vacation

Reversal of nondeductible property tax deduction
Tax depreciation

Retirement work

Advance collection of interest

Asset retirement obligation
Unrealized gain/loss

Accrued pension

Railcar lease

890,377
619,089
3,168,828
662,146
976,626
32,663
7,859,464
64
4,404
77,677,037

(161,808)

{8,238,077)
95,904

82,586,717

{612,535}
(3,280,677}
(966,879}
(242,009,951}
313,666
{86,749}
6,179,001
6,117,905
1
772,946

{233,583,272)

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)} Page 450.




TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

Name of Respondent H'sis Re xrl la inal 'DMate gf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
X ) X n Origina (Mo, Ua, Y1 End of 2013/Q4
Ohic Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 1213112013 n

1. Gve particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the tctal laxes charged to operations and other accounts during

the year. Do not inciude gascline and other sa es taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the
actual, or eslimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whethe- estimated or actual amounts.

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the yaar and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.)

Enter the amounts in beth columns (d) and {e). The balancing of th's page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include 'n column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other actounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued,
{b)amounts crediled 1o proportions of prepad taxes chargeable to current year, and (c} 1axes paid and crarged direct 1o operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascerained.

e Kind of Tax BALANCE AT SEGINNING OF YEAR chaesy T3xep Adjust-
Ne.|  (Seeinstnctions) R [inciuas eAccoont 165) e'!f’}g e mer:s
{a) (0) (c) (d) {e) 0

1| FEDERAL:

2| FICA 286,580 2,630,198 2,639,856
3| Unemployment 34,660 48,092 40,288
4] Income Tax 754 754
5| Heavy Highway Vehicle 1,100 1,100
6{ SUBTOTAL 321,240 2,680,144 2,681,998
7
§{ OHIO:

9! Unemployment 11,792 20,005 25,340
10| SUBTOTAL 11,792 20,005 25,340
1
12l Commaercial Activity Tax
13] 2012 240,159 25,554 265,713
141 2013 1,017,288 737,288
15| SUBTOTAL 240,158 1,042,842 1,003,001
16
17| Property Tax
187 2012 2,503,440 -4,355 2,499,085
18] 2013 2,503,440 199,465
20] 2014 2,702,905
21} SUBTOTAL 5,006,880 2,898,015 2,499,085
22
23] KENTUCKY
24| Property Tax
25| 2012 51,533 449 51,982
26§ 213 58,023 49,855
27| SUBTOTAL 51,533 58,472 101,837
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41| TOTAL 5,631,804 6,690 478 6,311,261

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86)
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Name of Respondent Tit;is Re zrt 16:_ - glillte Bf R$p)ort YeariPerod of Report
. . { n Orgina o, Ua, ¥r End of 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 123172013 T

TAXES ACCR

UED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

by parentheses.

5 If any tax (exclude Federal and State income laxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year,
identifying the year in column (a}.
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in columin (fj and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments

7. Da not include on this page ertries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroli deductions or otherwise pending
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority
8. Report n columns (i) through (I} how the laxes were distribuled. Report r column (1) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
periaining to electiic operations Report in column {f) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other ulility departments and
amounts charged 10 Accounts 408.2 and 408.2. Also shown in columin (i) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

9 For any tax apportioned 10 more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANGE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED Line

(I\ac’::%s-zslcgause)d (inch 7 Agtount %65y |(Account: ST 400.1) E’{i’\‘é‘;{,‘ﬂﬁf%gﬁ",‘s Earmings thosount 439) Other No
g (h) iy @ (%) ()

1

276,922 2,607.244 22854] 2

42,464 45,496 2506] 3

9,208,148 9,207,394| 4

5

319,386 11,860,688 9,181,644] 6

7

8

6 457 19,809 %] 9

6457 19,509 % 10

1

12

25554 3

280,000 1,017,288 14

280,000 1,042,842 15

16

17

2,355 18

2.702,905 2,702,905 -2.503,4a0] 19

2,702,905 2.702,005] 20

5,405,810 2,698,550 199.465| 21

2

23

24

449 25

8,168 56,023 26

8,168 58,472 27

26

29

3o

3

32

33

3

35

3

37

38

38

40

6,019,821 15,680,661 -8,982,283| 4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED.

12-96)
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Repoit
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)
(2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:2 Column:|
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108,
charged to work orders and Account 401
Schedule Page: 262 Line No,:3 Column:j

Apportioned to Acccunts 107, 108, 142,
charged to work orders and Account 401
Schadule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column:l

Charged to Accounts 190, 254, 410, 182, and 143.

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.:9 Column: !

Charged to Account 401.

iSchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 19 Column: |

Charged to Account 174.

Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 20 Column: |

Charged to Account 174,

ané 143 through overhead rates applied to labor
on basis of payrcll distribution.

and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor
on basis of payroll distribution.

{[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Valley Electr.c Corporation

[This Re

0]

ris
A Restb

ﬁgn Origina
miss.on ‘ 12/31/2013
REDITS {Accour! 255)

(2} i

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT T,

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y7}

Year/Per od of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Report befow informat on applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate the balances and transactions by ulility and
nonutility operations. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown ‘n column (g).Include in column () !
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Lina Account
No, Subdivisions |
g,

Electric Utility

i

3% |

T Balance al Begnaing |
of Yeaerg J |

®

e

Deferred for Year

Aflccatons 10
Current Year's Income

o.

Amount
(d)

Accouni No. ] Amaouont
{e) (9]

©)

Adjusimerts

1
3/4%

%

T 1

10%

3,363,146

TOTAL

Other (List separatsly
and show 3%, 4%, 7%.
10% and TOTAL)}

10!

3,393,146

12

14!

L

1

L. 1 1.

+

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)

Page
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Ohlo Vailey Electric Corporation

[Name of Respondent

nls:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y7

4213172013

Year/Perod of Report
€nd of 20134

ACCUMULATED D

EFERRED NVES IMENT TAX CRED!

S (Account 255) {continue

2d)

r

Balance at End
of Year

» ;

Aver

e Perod
of Allocation

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line
No.

{o Incoms

3,393,146

3,393,146

Do~ IH|LWIN]-—

-

b |~

—

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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} Name of Respondent T;his Reo%n I(s):. iral Dﬁte Bf R$por1 Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley lectric Corporation {2; ] AnRe:SL:'uinn SZI(;‘ ,;61 ;) Endof __ 2013/Q4
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS (Accounl 253)

1. Report below the particulars (celails) calied for c;ncern ng other deferred credits
2. For any deferred credit be ng amortized, show the period of amortizaton.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 252 or amounts less than $00,000, wh chever 's grester) may be grouped by classes.

Line |
No.

Descriptioh and Other
Deferred Credits

(a)

Balance al |
Beginning of Year T

{b)

DEBITS

T

Conira
Acgount
c)

Amount

| Balance al

Credits End of Year

(d) (e) 0]

N

Income Tax Liability

28,029,055 ‘90

28,029,955

——

!

| Deferred Credit-Cash Receipls

] 3N

231 -231

Al
“I0jlojoiwlajrn]ldliwin

1+ttt

-+

-4
N

.
(2]

o

[

[y
|

|
|

y
o

-
~

-
w

-
o

N
Q

N
-~
| =

N
~n

|

~n
(%

N
»
et

N
[3]]

N
m

N
-~

N
(<]

[ M
w

[
o

44—

P

31

N I k

47| TCTAL

28,030,186

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84}
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Name of Respondent This Reporl Is: . Dats of Report Yesr!Period o Reporl
Qhio Valley Eleclric Corporalion g; TRS:‘?::'ssion ?;1031?;91\‘ 3' } End of _293/_04 I
4 OTHER REGULATORY LIABILIT.ES {Account 254) '
? 1. Report below the particulars (delails) called for conceming other regulatory liabilities, including rate order docket number, if applicable.I
2. Minor ilems (5% cf the Balance in Account 254 at end of peried, or amounts less than $100.000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by ciasses.
3. For Regulatory L abilities beirg amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Cescription and Purpqsq of Balarzecaul"B;'g‘;mmg DEBITS _ [ Ba:fncczr:nE‘nd
hoO. Other Regulatory L.atilities QuastariYesr ’é‘ﬁﬁ‘i’;ﬁ Anount 1 Credits ‘ QuarterfYear
(@) {b) (© (d) &) ]
1 Def. Cr. Other- Posiretimmant interest | 19,562,658 19,662,658
2
3| Det. Cr.. DOE Settiement Posyatiement ! woudts| 926 9,040,168 795, 39,834,183}
4 I
5{ Def. Cr.- Estimated FAS 106 Expense 3,848,752 5,400,300 41,248,752,
8 | l
7| Anttrust Seltlaments Panging |
8| Fina! Disposition 122959 | 1229529
9 | ! |
10{ Fecera! Income Tax Bsnefits !
| 11| per SFAS 109 ' 44208705 44,208,705
12
fronm— o
13 Det. Cr.- SO2 Alowances 28,963 184 29.047
& - |
| 15| Det. Gr.-NOx Allowances 274,000 214,000
|16 | i
I 17 Advance Coflection of Irterest 231,507 87 | 48,149 i 2,215,158
| 18 |
| 19| Other Postretirement Benefits (smeon| 234 2,139,598 54350 -71.384,418]
! 20 i ‘E
21 | Decommission and Demalition Interest 6,939,381 403 217,857 2,447,663 9,198,187/
22 i
23 Def. Tax Liabiuly )
24 '
25 Deferred Cr-VSP 242 351769 4,637 639) *,119,940/
26] ! '
27, Delemed Cr-Gain an Cosi Sales j 2670: 246,701
28] i
2| J =
30 ‘ 1
S :
| 32
[ 3a
34|
35
36
37
38
38
40 )
<1| TOTAL 25,521,458 1501 969| 78,284,152 87793 64°
PES—— !
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV 02-04) Page 278



[ Name of Respondert (T'r;is F[tﬁ%n Ics’: <inal ?Nalée 8{ R\:’p)on T Year/Period of Reporl
| . . . n Ongina | . Da, Yr End of 2013/Q4
1 Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Restbmission 1213112013 L A bthend
| ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENLUES (Account 400} |

1 The following instructions generally apply lo the annual versicn of these pages. Do nol report quaries'y data in co umns (c), (e}, (1}, and (g). Unbilled -evenues and MWH
| retated o unbliled revenues need not be reporied separately as required in the annuai version of these pages

| 2. Repon below operating revenues for each prascribed account, and manJfaciured gas revenes in lotal

|

3 Report number of cusiomers, columns (% and (), on lhe basis of meters, in additior to the number of Ral rate accounts: except that where separate meter 1aadings are added |
for billing purposes, one customer shou d e counted for each group of meters addad. The -average number of customers means (he average of twalve frgures at the ciose o!
each monh.

4. Ifincreases or decieases from previoLs pertiod (columns {c).(e). and (g)), are not derived from prevousiy reported figures, exp sin any inconsisiencies in a footnots.
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 4586, and 457.2.

Line
No.

Tit'e of Account

1a)

—

Sales of Eleclnicty

(440) Residential Sales

(442) Commercial and Industria: Sales

Small {or Comm.) (See Instr. 4}

4

Operating Revanues Year Operating Revenues

io Date Quanerly/Annual Previgus year {no Quarterly)

b

{c)

Lsarge (or ind.) (See Instr. 4)

9,281,568 ©,097,306

{444) Public Street and Highway Lighting

{445) Other Sales to Public Authorities

{446) Sales to Railroads and Railways

iR HiwlN

{448) Interdepartmental Sales

-+

4

-t
(=]

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers

9,281,568 5,097,306

-
-

(447) Sales for Resale

666,367,705 661,721,895}

-4
nN

TOTAL Sales of Electricty

675,649,273 670,819,257

-h
)

(Less) (449.1) Provisior for Rate Refunrds

-2
-

TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refurds

-t
L

Other Operating Revenues

-
(=]

(450) Forfeited Discounts

675,649,273 670,618,257

-
-

(451) Miscelianeous Service RevenJes

el
o

(453) Sales of Water and Water Power

-
/=]

(454) Rent from Electric Property

20

{455) interdeparimenta! Rents

(456) Other Electric Revenues

(456.1) Revenues from Transmission of E ectricity of Others

(457.1} Regional Control Service Revenues

(457.2) Misceliansous Revenues

TOTAL Other Operating Revenuves

TOTAL Electric Operat'ng Revenues

675,649,273 67C,819,257

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12.05)
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[Name of Respondent | This Report Is: | Date of Report Year/Per.od of Report 1

| A . 1 An Original i Mo, Da, Yr
| Onic Valley Elect-ic Corparation 22; [ﬁ A Resgbmission | § 21317201 3) End of 2013/Q4
i EILECTR':_IC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) _

| 6. Cammercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be class fiad accosding 1 the basis of classificaton (Small or Commarcial, and Large or industrial) regularly used by the
| respondent if such basis of ciassification is pot generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. {See Account 442 of the Un form System of Accounts. Explain basis of classificalion
| 'n a foolnote }

7. Sec pages “08-108, imporiant Changes During Period, for important new tertitory added and important rale increase or decraases.

a. Forllnes 2,4,5,and B, see Page 304 for amounts relating {0 unbilled revenue by accounts.

I 9. Inclsde unmelered sales. Provice detals of such Sales in a footnole.

!

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD ! AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Lne
Year to Date Quarterdy/Annual T Amount Previous year {no Quariery) Current Year {no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarterly) | No
N h

1
n
51

4

195,470 207.692; 1 1 5
| i 6|

: 7

8

‘ [ s

| 195.470T 207,692 1 1. <0
10,304,107' 10,340,568 ‘4 14 11

10,429,577 10,548,260 16 15 12
_ o | 13

[ 10,499,577 ©0,548,260 15 l 15 14

l
i 1 |
Line 12, column (b) includes $§ 0  cf unb led revenues.
L ne 12, co umn (d) includes 0  MWH relat'ng to unbided revenues

|
{
|
: _

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q {REV. 1208} Page 301



Name of Respondent 1:|his Re; grt 13:- ) Date Sf Rgpork Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 22; AnRe;‘g:::ission ?:153. ,za ot 3') End of 2013/Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SaHEDULES

1. Report below for each rate schedu'e in effect during the year the MWH of electricty sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resale whicn is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a aubheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Elect-ic Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rate schedule are class fied in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedu's and sales data under each
applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers ae served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water hesting schedule), the entries in column (6} for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of biling periods during the year (12
it all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schegule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnole the estimated additional revenue biled pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applcab'e revenue account subheading.

One | Number and umﬁm—maﬁ—"——nm——xgrgﬁmm TéWh o a@a“fﬂ% W
No. t2) ® 0 Epmers RO m

1] Ohio Vsiiey Electric Corporation

2| Power Agreement (DOE)

3|Rate Schadule FPC No. 1-A

4] Commercial and Industrial Sales

5|(Account 442) 195,470 9,281,568 1 195,470,000 00475
6

7

8

9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17|
18,
19
29
21
22
23
24
2

27|
28
29
30
37
32 [
33

41| TOTAL Bi'ed &
42{ Total Unbi'ed Rev.(See 1astr. 6} 0.0000
43| TOTAL [» [« 0 0 0.0000

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-85) Pape 304
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Name of Respondent 2’1r;:s Re oAr:‘ lé inat R?Ie Sf Rsp)on Year/Period of Report
rigina Mo, Da, YT End o 2013/Q4
Ohia Valley Eleclric Comporation @ A Resubmission 121312613 ndof _ <M1-A1%

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Repor! all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than vltimate consumers) transacted on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of eleclricily (i.e., transaclions involving a balancing of debits and credils
for energy, capacity, elc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or lruncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ovmership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statislical Classification Code based on the original coniractual terms and condilions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements sefvice. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its syslem resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only 1o, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and *firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service), This category should nol be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination dale of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or seiter can unilaterally gel out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-lerm™ means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for shori-term firm sefvice. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. “Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate " n"n¥ﬁ’f ?"mg Ave'aA:tual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnole Affiliations) cé:ﬁﬁ'r?' a?i'?’reﬁg‘:mgér Demand (MW)  IMonthly thg Demand MonmAa;f CBomand
(a) {b) (c) (d) (e) (N

1INOTE 1
2 | Appalachian Power Company 0s FPCt1-B NA NA NA|
3 { Buckeye Power Generating, LLC os FPC1-B NA| NA NA
4 | The Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company 0s FPC1-B NA NA| NA
5 { Columbus Southern Power Company Qs FPC1-B NA NA NA
6 | The Dayton Power and Light Company 0s FPC1-B NA NA NA
7 | FirsiEnergy Generation Comporation oS FPC1-B NA NA) NA!
8 |Indiana Michigan Power Company (03] FPC1-B NA NA NA
9 [ Kentucky Utilities Company lo 1} FPC1-B NA| NA/ NA!
10 | Louisville Gas and Electric Company 0s FPC1-B NA NA NA
11 |Monongahela Power Company os FPC1-B NA NAJ NA
12 { Ohio Power Company 0S FPC1-B NA] NAJ NA
13 | Peninsula Generation Cooperative oS FPCi-B NA NA/ NA
14 | Southem Indlana Gas & Electric Company  |OS FPC1-B NAJ NA) NA
Subtotal RQ 0 0 [
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

FERC FORM ND. 1(ED. 12-90} Page 310



Name of Respondent 'l;his Re Aftlé ) E‘)\zte Bf R$pon Yeur/Period of Report
) { ,Da, Yr,
Ohio Valley Etectric Corporatian }2; AnRe:S:;ission (1273 17201 3) End of 2013/04

SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales lo purchasers other than ultimale consumers) transacted on a setliement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., lransactions involving a balancing of debils and credits
for energy, capacily, etc.) and any settiemenis for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327).
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do nole abbreviate or truncale lhe name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnole any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original coniractual terms and conditions of the service as foliows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans {o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e.. the
supplier includes projected load for this service in ils system resource planning). in addition, the reliability of requiremenls service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service o its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term” means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupled for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parlies to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a foolnote the {fermination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

{F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year or less.

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

1U - for intermediale-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except thai "intermediate-term”™ means
Longer than one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company ar Public Authority Statisticat FERC Rate M g\{:{;gﬁ fng Ave’akt:ual Demand (MW)
No. {Footnote Affitiations) C-L:tsi:ir?- Tsa?irf]feggﬁlgér Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCIg Demang Monuﬁ;ecrgggemand
(a) (b) (c) () {e) 1G]
1 {See footnote RO NA
2
3
4
5
[}
7
]
9
10
H
i2
13
“d
Subtota! RQ 0 0 0
Subtota’' non-RO O 0 0
Total °| 0 0
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Name of Respondent ‘(I;r;is Re xl;l‘ Ié nal gﬁle Bf R$p)on Year/Period of Report
. . . X rigina 0, Ua, Y1, 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 1213172013 End of

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Conlinued)

OS - for other service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardiess of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an exp anation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them siarting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ' in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report sublotals and total for columns {9) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirerrents RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincicent peak (CP)

demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand In a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monihly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatls.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawat! basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Reporl demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, inciuding
oul-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Repart in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) musi be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then tolaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Sublotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 jine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required dala.

MegaWatt Hours REVENUE Total (§) Line
Secld Deman?s;:harges Energy( sC)harg:as Other((st;xarges (h+i+) No.
(9) (h) i) 1) (k)
7
1,562,977 56,444,394 47,287,766 103,732,160 2
4,951,529 64,754 563 59,086,600 123,841,163} 3
801,522 32,377,281 24,218,341 58,505,622 4
442,288 15,972,792 13,381,700 29,354,492 5
619,674 17,627,631 18,792,039 36,419,670, 6
518,133 17,447,757 15,696,323 33,144,080¢ 7
781,964 28,240,184 23,658,265 51,898,443 B8
262,623 8,983,689 7,959,999 16,953,688 9
591,430 20,253,788, 17.926,025 38,179,813 1C
373,052 12,591,165 11,301,356 23892521 11
1,543,055 55,724,900, 46,685,026 102,408,926 12
686,352 23,923,214 20,768,840 44,602,054 13
169,498 5,396,214 5,137,715 10,533,929) 14
0 -5,279,882 0 0 -5,279,862
10,304,107 359,747,572 311,899,995 0 671,647,567
10,304,107 354,467,710 311,899,995 0 868,367,705
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Name of Respondent 1;h|$ Re Zn Ics’ . Dh:le St R$pon Year/Pericd of Report
Y
Chio Valley Eloctric Corporation 52; AnRe:g::ission (1273'1/28013) End of _29%
SALES FOR RESALE {Account 447) (Conlinued)

OS - for other service. use th's category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categaries. such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nalure
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment,

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ"
in column {(a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enier "Subtota-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedu'e. Repori sublotals and tota' for columns (8) through (k)

5. In Column (c), igentify ihe FERC Rate Schedule or Tarilf Namber. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column {f}. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand 's the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
integration) in which the suppliers system reaches lts monthly peak Derand reporied in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawalts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawstt besis and explain.

7. Reporl in column {g) the megawait hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, ircluding
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in 2 footnote all components of the amount shown Iin column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on biils rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be sublotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see insiruction 4), and then tolaled on
the Last -line of the schedule. The “Sublotal - RQ" amount in co.umn {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Sublotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reporled as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours = REVENUE Giner Ch Total ($) Line
Demand Charges nergy Charges r Charges Y ]
(o) {h) n @ k)
-5,279,862 -5,279,862 1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
o} -5,279,862 v; o -5,279,862
10,204,107 350,747,572 311,889,995 671,647,567
10,304,107 354,467,710 311,899,995 666,367,705
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 3111




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Chio Valley Electric Corporation {2) _ A Resubmission 12/3112013 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 310 Line No.:1  Column: a

NOTE 1: Power is sold pursuant to an Inter-Cocmpany Power Agreement among Ohio valley
Electric Corporation (OVEC) and Sponsoring Companies (Sponsors). The agreement provides,
ameng other things, that any power generated by OVEC or its subeidiary company,
Indiana-Xentucky Electric Corporation, shall be made available to Sponsore. The Sponsors
or their parent corporations are shareholders of OVEC.

Schedule Page: 310.1 LineNo.:1 Column:a

This figure represents the difference between billings for curremt construction projects
and depreciation expense on projects closed to plant in service.
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Name of Respondent ;n;ls Rin%n Igri inal ?\g‘t,s Bf Rﬂod Year/Period of Report
1 n Origina Vio, Da, Yr End 2013/Q4 i
Ohio Valiey Electric Ccrporation () [|A Resubmission 1213172013 nd of ]
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

{1f the amount far previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in fooinote.

Line | Account
No. l (a\‘

I
'1. POWER PRCDUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation

Operation

iy
)

YBir

PAI‘BT\"I}%%?@&'&

©

22 |B. Nuclear Power Generation

23  Opera:ion

24 [(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering

1

2

3 : ; ——

4 | {500) Operstion Suoervision and Engneering 3,456,448 2.364,808

5 (501) Fuel 118.621.603] 106,818,557

6 | (502) Steam Expsrses 7,758,017 7.597.591

7 |(503) Stearr from Other Sources |

B | (Less) (504) Steam Transferrad-Cr.

9 |(505) E ectr c Expenses 2,317,780 3,651,308
10 | (506) Miscellaneous Steam Powar Expenses 19,780,599 20,267,281
11 [{§07) Rentis 37.900 41,320
12 | (508) Allowances 40,324 72,316,
13 , TOTAL Operation {Enter Tota! of Lines 4 thru 12} 162,012,681 140,813,291
14 |Maintenance
15 | (510) Main:enance Supervision and Engineering 2,233,350 1,196,404,
16 |(517) Maintenance of Structures 6.825,589" 7,568,254
17 |(512) Maintenance of Boiler Piant 24,064,734, 25.746,484
18 |{513) Maintenance of Eleclric Plant 5,567,399T 7.474,832,
19 |(514) Mairtenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 2,010,416 2,650,957,
20 | TOTAL Maintenance (Entes Totsl of Lines 15 thru 19) 1,801,488, 44,666,941
21 [ TOTAL Powe! Production Expenses-Steam Power (Entr Tot bnes 13 & 20) 193,814,169 185,480,232

25 (518) Fuel

26 | (519) Coo'ants and Water

27 |(520) Steam Expenses

28 (521) Steam from Other Sources

29 |{Less) (522) Steam Transferrgd-Cr.

30 ' (523) Electric Expenses

31 | (524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses

32 |(625) Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Tota! of lines 24 thru 32}

34 | Maintenance

35 ({528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

36 | (529) Maintenance of Stuctures

37 | {530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment

38 |(531) Maintenance of Electric Piant

39 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant

40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 tnru 35)

B —

41| TO™AL Power Production Expenses-Nuc Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40}

42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 | Operatior

44 | (535) Operatior Supervision and Engineering

45 | (536) Water for Power

4+

46 | (537) Hydrsu ic Expenses

47 |{538) Electric Experses

48 | {539) Misce.laneous Hydraulic Power Generat.on Expenses

408 | (54C) Rents

| 50| TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Linas 44 thru 48)

51 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation {Continued)

52 | Maintenance

53 |{541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 | (542) Maintenance of Structures

55 | (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 | (544} Maintenance of Electric Plant

| 57| {545} Maintenance of Misce laneous Hydsaulic Plant

" 58 | TOTAL Maintenence (Enter Total of lings 53 thru 57}

58 | TOTAL Power Prod ction Expenses-Hydraulic Power (fot of lines 50 & 58)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 320



62 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering

"'Name of Respondent '(I;);is R@):\n 'tgrig - l ?va]te B! R$p)o:t Year/Per od cf Report
n inai Mo, Da, YT ]
. . . , Da, End of 20+3/Q4
Oh'e Valley E ectric Corporalion @ A Resubmission { 1213172073 reE L
{ ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
If the amount for previous year ‘s nol derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
ILin fol
1y Account Ameariier, POl Tar
| Ne- (a) (b) ©)
| 80 |D. Other Power Generation
| 61 |Operation
T

63 [ (547) Fuel

64 | (548) Generation Expenses

65 | (549) Miscelianeous Other Powe:r Gareration Expenses

66 |{550) Rents

87 | TOTAL Opersat.on (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 68)

68 |Maintenance

69 | {551) Maintenance Superv:sion and Engineering

7C | {562) Mainienance of Structures

71 | (553) Maintenance of Gene-ating and Electric Plant

72 | {554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generat.on Plant

| 73| TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tota! of Enes 69 thru 72)

i
i
~T
i

74 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Tot of 67 & 73}

75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses

! 304,536,978 302,203,985

| 76 |(555) Purchased Power
. 77](556) System Control and Load Dispatching
78 1(557} Other Expenses
79 | TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp {(Ente’ Tetal cf . nes 76 thru 78) 304,536,978 302,203.985
80 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses {Total of lines 21, 41, 59,74 & 79) 498,351,147 487.684.217
8112. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 |{560) Operation Supervision and Ergineering 432,823 385,008
84
85| (561 1) Load Dispatch-Rel ability 2.538,117 2,586,148
86 | (561.2) Load Dispatch-Monilor and Operate Transmission System
87| (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
88 | (551.4) Scheduling, System Controf and Dispatch Services
89 | (561.5) Reliabllity, Planning and Standards Development
90 | (561.6) Transmission Service Studies
81 | (567.7) Generat'on Interconnection Studies T
92 | (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services : |
93] (562) Station Expenses i 1,480,498} 1,279,249
54115633 Overhead Lines Expenses ] 498,015, 442,254
{05 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses {
96 |(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others
97 {(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 105,467 183,392|
98 {(567) Rents 11,497 18.297)
99 | TOTAL Oparation {Enter Total of lines 83 thru 98) 5,066,417 4,004,346
100 | Maintenance
_10° | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engireering 72,128 419,401/
102 | (569) Maintenance of St-uclures 81,033 58,327|
103 | (569.1) Mainlenance of Compuler Hardware !
104 | (568.2) Ma/ntenance of Computer Sofiware
105 | (569.3) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Misce'laneous Regional Transmissior: Piant
107 | (570) Maintenance of Station Eguipment 582,317, 798.148
7108 | (57*) Maintenance of Overhead Lires “66.776 157,931
109 | (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines {
140 |(573) Ma'rtenance of Miscel.aneous Transmissian Plant | 76,034 120,819
171 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tctal of | nes 101 thru 110) i 978,288 1,255,727
¢ 6,044,705 6,160,073

112 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of ines 39 and 111}
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Name of Respondent T‘Ms ?iﬁ?\n !cs): cainal f gzge Bra R%on Year/Period of Report
n nal , Da, 4
Ohio Valiay Electric Corporation :2; AR e:sbmission 12/31/2013 End of 2073/04

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

[If the amouni for previous year Is not derived from previcusly reported figures, explain in fooinote.

(\e Account T R
| Ne- @) ®____ L o
| 113|3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES d -

114 |Operation
! 115 1{575.1) Operation Supervision

116

{575.2) Day-Ahead anc Real-Time Market Facilitat.on

117

(575.3) Transmission Rights Market Facilitation

118

{575.4) Capacity Markel Facilitation

118

(575.5) Anc llary Services Market Facilitation

120

(575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance

121

(575.7) Market Facilitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services

122

(575.8) Renis

S -

123

Total Operation (Lines 115 thru 122)

124

Maintenance

125

(576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvemenis

126

(576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127

(576.3) Maintenance of Computer Software

128

(576.4) Maintenance of Communicstion Equipment

129

(576.5) Maintananca of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130

Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thrus 129)

131

TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns {Total 123 and 130)

132

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133

Operation

134

{580) Operation Superv.sion and Engineering

135

{581) Load Dispatching

136

(582) Station Expenses

137

(583) Overhead Line Expenses

[ 138

{584) Underground Line Expenses

1 139

(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

| 140

(586) Meter Expenges

141

(587) Customer instaliations Expenses

L 142

(588) Miscelianeous Expensas

143

(588) Rents

144

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota. of lines * 34 thru 143)

145

Maintenance

14€

{590) Maintenance Supsrvision and Engineering

147

{591) Maintenance of Structures

148

(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment

. 149

{593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines

1150

594) Maintenance of Underground Lines

1 151

(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers

152

(596) Maintenance of Streel Lighting and Signa. Systems

153

{597) Maintenance of Melers

154

| (508) Maintenance of Miscelianeous Distribution Plant

155 |TOTAL Mantenance (Tota! of lines 146 thru 154)

156

TOTAL Distribut.on Expenses (Total of lines 144 and 155}

157

|5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158

Operation

159

(991) Supervision

180

(902) Meter Reading Expenses

161

{903) Customer Records and Coilection Expenses

‘62

(804) Uncollectib'e Accounts

163

(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses

‘64

TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Tota! of lines 159 thru 163)
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Name of Respondent p;is Rﬁ% laf inal I(:'J&!,e gfa ngon YeariPeriod of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corparation o EA Ressbmision P Endof _ 2013/04
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
| 1 the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
e Aecou &y AR Vaar
(a) (b} (c)
165 |6. CUSTOMER SERV!CE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
186 | Operation
167 | (907) Suparvision
468 | {908) Customaer Assislance Expenses
68 | (809) Informationai anc Irstructional Expenses
470 | {910} Miscel'aneous Customer Service and informationa! Expenses

‘N

TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total 167 th-u 170}

172 |7. SALES EXPENSES
473 | Operation
174 |{9% 1) Supewision
175 |{912) Demonstrating and Seliing Expenses
176 |(913) Advertis.ng Expenses
177 |{916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
178 | TOTAL Sales Expenses {Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177)
179 [8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
180 | Operation
181 |(920) Adminisirative and General Salaries 5.737.263 5,675,483
182 1¢(921) Office Supplies ard Expenses 1,149,575 1430.393
183 | {Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Creait 64,475 83,486
184 ' (923) Outside Serv ces Employed - *0,751,357 6,406,218
185 (924} Property insurance 1,056,776 979.036
186 1-‘ {925) Injuries and Damages 594,584 1,762,338
187 | (526) Employee Pensions ana Benefis 9,346,280 18,376,463
188 ,{927) Franchise Requirements
189 '(928) Reguiatory Commission Expenses R 696,726 948,248
190 §(529) (Less) Dup!cale Charges-Cr.
191 |(830.1) Genera: Advert sing Expenses |
| 192 |(830.2) Miscelianeous General Expenses 2,208,203 2,613,525
| 193 }(831) Rents 88 554/ 76,575
| 194 | TOTAL Opsration (Enter Total of fines 181 thru 193) 31,563,143 38,184,791
195 | Maintenance AP T IS
| 196 [{935) Maintenance of General Plant 242,271 78,923
197 TOTAL Administrative & General Expensas (Tota of lines 184 and 186) 31,805.414 38,263,714
{ 198 | TOTAL Elec Op and Mairt Expns (Tota 80,%12,131,156.164,171.178,197) 536,201,266 532,108,004

FEl

RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-33} Page 323



Name of Respondent &I;is Re| oArrl‘ lé iy (Dh:ie Sf R$;:;orl Year/Period of Report
. X riginal o, Da, Yr, 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 1203172013 Engof _ 201344

PURCHASED POWER {Accoupt 555)
{Including power exchanges

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settiements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other parly in an exchange transaction in column (2). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affilialion the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contraciual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements sefvice is service which the supplier plans o provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service In its system resource ptanning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and “firn" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and Is intended lo remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g.. the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to malntain deliveries of LF service). This calegory should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for Intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expecl that "intermediaie-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for shori-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for iong-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-temm” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

U - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “iniermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this calegory for ransactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the coniract and service frorn designaled units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

Une | Name of Company or Publc Auborty | TG Chdi | woniiyBiing e 'j"”"" Rt
cation Tariff Number Demand (MW)  [Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(a) {b) (c) ) (e) f
1 NOTE1&3
2 | Indiana-Kentucky Efeciric Corporation 0S FPC 1-B NA NA NA
3| NOTE2&4
4 | Cargil Power Markets, LLC (o] FPC 1-B NA NA NA
5| NOTE2&4
6 | Ohio Power/AEP (o] FPC 1-B NA NA NA
7] NOTE284
8 | TransAlta Energy Markeling 0s FPC 1-8 NA NA NA
9] NOTE284
10
1
12
13
14
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 326



Names of Respondent '(l;t;ls Rej AT(%:' inal !()hgle Bf R‘?p)orl YeariPeriod of Report
rigina 0, Da, Y1 End of 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 1213172013 nd o
WER(A ed
i e A N

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a fooinate for each adjusiment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rale Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, Include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tarifls or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monihly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Manihly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches ils monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (g) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand nol stated on 8 megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for setilement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (f). Explain in a foolnate all components of the amount shown in column (I). Reportin column {m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than recelved, enter a negative amount. If ihe setliement amount ()]
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes cerlain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be tolalled on the iast line of the schedule. The tolal amount in column (g) must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount In column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13,

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER Ling
Purchased MegaWatt Hours MegaV\{att Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+I) No.
Received Delivered ($) $ (€3] of Settlement ($)
(9) )] @ ()] (k; 0] (m)
1
5,475,276 295,773,821 295,773,821 2
3
213,651 8,133,691 8,133,691 4
5
2 90 go] 6
7
18,389 629,376 629,376 8
9
“Q
“1
2
“3
14
5,705.3184 304,536,978 304,536,974 _J
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohia Valiey Electric Corporation (2) _ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:1 Column: a

NOTE 1: All power generated by Indiana-Kentucky Rlectric
Corporation is purchased by Ohio Valley Blectric Corporation,
the Parent Company, under the Power Agreement between the two
companies dated July 10, 1953.

NOTE 3: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio

Valley Electric Corporation to Indiana-Kentucky Electric

Corporation pursuant to Section 2.01 of the Power Agreement

between these two companies, a copy of which has been filed

with your commission.

Schedule Page: 326 Line No.:3 Column:a

NOTE 2: Arranged Power as defined in the Arranged Power Letter Agreement
dated April 29, 2003 filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States of America,
acting by and through the Secretary of Energy, the statutory head of the
Department of Enexgy.

NOTE 4: RAggregate of settlements for the year paid by Chio
Valley Electric Corporation for Arranged Power (see NOTE 2).

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.




Name of Respond.ent Thﬁ)ﬁﬁmﬂ: Original Phﬁé? Bfa i"!ﬁ:)od Year/Pefiod ;L I:aelpg:
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 2)[] A Resubmission 1213112013 End of
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) {ELECTRIC)
Line Description Amount
No. (af (b}
1 | Industry Associalion Dues
2 | Nuclear Power Research Expenses
3 | Other Experimental and General Research Expenses
4 | Pub & Dist Info 10 Stkhidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities
5 | Oth Expn >=5,000 show puspose, recipient, amount. Group if < $5,000 228,333
6 | American Electric Power 105,225
7 | AT&T Mobi'ity 46,162
8 | Cintas Corporation 11,201
g | Citbank CMRS 20,000
10 | Edison Electric Institute 177.540
11 | Fitch, Inc. 61,000
12 | Frontier 16,539
13 | Gordon Fiesch Co. 38,075
14 | Horizon 85,284
15 | Huntington Nation Bank 36,200
16 | Hunton & Williams 9,250
17 | KeyBanc Capital Markets 25,068
18 | Keybank National Assaocialion 996,326
19 | Moody's Investors Service 98,000
20 | PNC Capital Markets LLC 24,897
21 | Premier Global Services 13,707
22 | Shumaker, Loop, & Kendrick, LLP 23,247
23 | standard and Poor's 125,000
24 | Treasurer of State of Ohio 12,000
25 | Verizon Business 50,149
26
27
Z8
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 | TOTAL 2,206,203

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-84)
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Name of Respondent ‘I:lhis Re :n lg:_ inal Date Bf Rspon Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation %2; AnRa:sbr:ission (1':73' ; l;(; 1 3') End of 2013/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Account 403, 404, 405)

{Except amontization of aquisition adjustments)
1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense {Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset
Retirament Costs (Account 403.1; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric
Plant (Account 405).
2. Reporl in Section 8 the rates used fo compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). Stste the basis used to
compule charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year.
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
{o columns {c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite deprecialion accounting for total depreciabie plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount,
aceount or functional classification, as appropriale, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the lype of piant
included in any sub-account used.
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing
composile Iotal. Indicate at the botiom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. if average balances, state the
method of averaging used.
For columns (c), {d). and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column
(a). 'f plant morality studies are prepared 1o assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remeining life of surviving plant. If
compoasile depreciation accounting is used, repori available information called for In columns (b) through (g) on this basis.
4, If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the botiom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which relaled.

A. Summary of Deprecistion and Amontization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line ) reciation | Expense for Asset Limited Term Amortization of .
No Functional Classification xpense Retirement Costs Electric Plant ther Electric Tota
' {Account 403) (Account 403.1) (Account 404) Plant (Acc 405)
{8} (b) {c) (d) (e) 4]
1{intangibie Plant
2{Steam Production Plant
3|Nuciear Production Plant
4{Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional
5|Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Starage
6|Other Production Plant
Transmission Plant
8{Distribution Plant
9|Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10{General Plant
14jCommon Plant-Electric 48,133,617 48,133,617
12 TOTAL 48,133,617 48,133,617

B. Basis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03} Page 338




{2) ‘—]A Resubmission

Name of Respondeni T1his§§?‘n Ig vt ([#‘t’e gla R%:;oﬂ Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Eleclric Corporation M n Origina 1213172013 End of 2013/Q4

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Faclors Used in Estimating Depreclat'on Charges

Line
No. Account No.

(8)

—Depreciable
Plant Base
(In Thousands}
(b}

Estimated
Avg. Service
Life

()

Net
Salva
(Perca?‘n?)
d)

Apphied
Depr. rates
(Percent)
{e)

Morality Average

Curve

T(f?e

Remain'ng
Life
{(q)

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3N

32

33

35

36

37

38

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

S0
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Name of Respondent
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation

(1)
)]

This Report Is:
(ﬁ?\n Original

Resubmission 1231/2013
Y SES

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPEN

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

Year/Period of Report
End of

2013/Q4

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (o incurred in previous years, if
being amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a pariy.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts
deferred in previous years,

Line
No.

(Fumnlsh name of regulafory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

Description

(a)

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commissioh

(b)

Expenses
of
Utility
]

Total
Expense for
i

(d)

Tre:
iq gc%ount
BeginnF?'g) g} Year
()

FERC Order 582

Assessment for maintenance of the

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

670,867

670,867

Section 4805.10 Ohio Revised Code

Assessment for maintenance of the

Public Wilitias Commission of Ohio

21,91

21,918

Vimi{wNlofnb|w(N] -

Saclion 4911.18 Ohio Revised Code

-
(=]

Assessment for maintenance of the

-
-

Office of the Consumers' Counsel of Ohio

3.841

3,841

-l
L4

-
(24

-
»

-
o

-
(2]

=

-
(-]

-
(-]

N
o

L]
-

n
N

N
w

N
D

N
wn

N
[+

N
-3

n
o

N
©

w
Q

[ 2
parg

(24
N

L
(2]

b3

w
[

w
N

w
-~

(%4
(>

[~
-]

Y
Q

B
py

H
N

F-3
w3

L
&

F
wn

46

TOTAL

696,726

696,726,
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"Name of Respondent T'his Rﬁ?\n Ig : ; D’&l,e 8\‘ R\?porl Year/Period of Report
b r
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation :2; AnRestbI:bslon 1 (12I3 1 ,:6 1 3) End of 2013/Q4
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

3. Show in column (k) any expenses ncurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortization.
4. Listin column (f), (a), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Deferred to Contra ’I

Department T Acﬁgm

Amourt
(h}

Account 162.3 Account
) 9]

Amount

(k)

i j
Aocaoneia2.a
End tzf) Year

|Line

| No.

U] | ©)

1
L
i

]
i
|
T
Il

J0 VNI U W T—

V| NjfO ||| W N -

-
(=]

s
-

-
N

-

-2
L% )

-
&

-
(3 ]

-
]

— T 7

-
-~

-
-]

-
(-]

N
Q

N
-

N

N
(=]

R

N
[~ ]

% -

-

3

N
]

N
o«

—

[\
o

[~}
Q

(2]
-

8

4

w
[~]

[
»

[#]
(]

T

(24
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w
®

|

[T
(-3

F-Y
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E Y
pers

S
nN

-3
[ X]
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)

F -3
(5]

Page 351



Name of Respondent mis Rﬁ%ﬂ ié:I inal I(JMate Sf Rsp’ort Yaar/Period of Report
. ) n Origina 0, Da, YT, End of 2013/Q4
Ohio Valley Electric Carporation @ A Resubmission 123172013 ndolf  _ ¥ =7

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D &
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the yeer. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-spansored projects.(Identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carred with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of resesrch, development, and demonstration In Uniform Sysiem of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (g} the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Intemally: a. Querhead
{1) Generation b. Underground
a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation
ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environmnent (other than equipment)
b. Fossll-fue! steam (8) Qther (Classify and include items in excess of $50,006.)
¢. Intamal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Eleclrc, R, D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconventional generation (1) Resaarch Support {o ihe alectrical Research Council or the Eleclrc
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute
(2) Transmission

Line Classification Description
No. (a) (®)

A-{(5) Ohio River Ecelogical Research Program

Wi No||alWIN|-

Py
o

-
pry

-l
N}

-h
w

-t
&

-
(%]

-
(<)

-
~

-
-]

-
w

A
(=]

n
pry

~
N

n
(2]

LY
H

N
(2]

N
(-]

n
-~

N
o

N
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(<]
o

w
-

(2]
N

w
w

w
D

[
o

W
(]

[A)
~
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2 A Resubmission
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRA TIO

Name of Respordent This Re, oAr‘t1 lcs)ri inl I?mate S’a Rﬁ))uﬂ Year/Period of Report
o, Da,
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation () gna (12'3-”201 3 End of ————-——201 ya4

NACTIVITIES (Gonlinued

{5) Total Cost Incured

D activity.

"Es‘."

(2) Research Supporl to Edison Electric Institute
{3) Ressarch Suppart to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Ressarch Support to Others (Classify)

3. Include in column () alt R, D & D iterns performed internally
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safsly,
Graup items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of tems grouped. Under Other,

4. Show in column {e) the account number charged wilh expenses
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col
5, Show in column (g) the tota] unamortized accumulating of costs of
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures,
8. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, su

7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.

and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or mors,
corrosion control, poliution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, stc.)
(A (6) and B (4)) classify ilems by type of R, D &

during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
umn (f) the amounts related 1o tha account charged in column (e)
projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,

Quistanding at the end of the year.
bmit estimates for columns (c), (d), and {f} with such amounts identified by

Costs Incurred intemally
Curre(ns Year
C

Costs Incurred Externally
Current Year
(d)

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Account
(e)

Amount

(U]

Unamortized Line
Accumulation No.
(9)

§23-200

60,750;

-
<lojlo|B|~NjRjn] i) -

—
N

-
w

ury
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-
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-
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~
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Name of Respondent This Reportls: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ohlo Valley Electric Carporation :.3 :"R(::fg:,ssion (:;,:’3'3;6;{ ;) End of __2913/Q9
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounis originally charged fo clearing accounts to
Utitity Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct resulls may be used.
- e : Allocatio
L';n: Classification Direct Payroll %‘.g’;‘,’ﬁ.g'}t&’ézﬁ r{?sr Tolal
(2) (b e, {d
1 | Electric
2 | Opaeraticn
3 | Production 15,343,641
4 | Trangmission 2,360,760
5 | Regional Market
6 | Distribution
7 | Customer Accounts
8 | Customer Service and Informatianal
9| Saies
10 | Aoministrative and General 9,254,732
11 ] TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 3 thru 10) 26,958,533
12 { Maintenance
12 | Production 11,656,588
14 ! Transm;ssion 778,949
15 | Regional Marke!
16 | Destribution
17 | Administrative and General
18 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tofa’ of ines 13 thru 17) 12,435,537
19 | Tolal Operation and Maintenance
20 | Production (Enter Tota' of lings 3 and 13} 27,000,229
21 | Transmission (Enter Total of tines 4 and 14) 3,134,109
22 | Regional Market (Enler Total of Lines 5 and 15)
23 | Distribution (Enter Total of lines 6 and 16)
24 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7)
25 | Customer Service and Informationa! (Transcribe from line 8)
26 | Sales (Transcribe from line 8)
27 | Adminisirative and General (Enter Tota! of fines 10 and 17) 9,254.732
28 | TOTAL Oper. and Maini. {Total of lines 20 thru 27) 39,384,070 36,394,070
29§ Gas
30 | Operation
31| Production-Manufactured Gas
32 | Productlion-Nat, Gas (Inciuding Expi and Dev.} |
33 | Other Gas Supply
34 | Storage. LNG Temminaling and Pracessing
35| Transm:ssion
36 | Distributior: |
37 | Customer Accounts !
1 38| Customer Service and Infcmat.onal
39 | Sales
" 40| Administrative and General
4* | TOTAL Operation {Enter Tcta; of ines 31 thiu 40,
| 42| Maintenance
| 43| Productian-Marufactured Gas
: 44 | Productian-Natural Gas {Inclucing Exploraiion and Development)
! as| Olner Gas Supply
| 45| Storage, NG Terminaling and Processirg
47 | Transmissior

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

OChio Valley Electric Corporation

)
2

DISTRI

An Original
A Resubmission

BUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

Date of Raport Year/Period of Report
12/31/2013 ——

Line
No.

Classification

(a)

Direct Payroll
Distﬂbuhyc:n

(®)

Distribution

49

Administrative and General

TOTAL Maint. (Entsr Total of lines 43 thru 48)

51

Tolal Operation and Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gss (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

Production-Nstural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total iines 32,

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)

H1E|8

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru

Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

Distribution (Linas 36 and 48)

Customer Accounts {Line 37)

Customer Service and Informational {Line 38)

Sales (Line 39)

Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 49)

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)

Allocalion
Payrolt chagﬁ for Total

Other Utility Depariments

Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL All Ullity Dept. (Total of lines 28, 62, and 64)

Utility Plant

Conatruction (By Utility Departmants)

Electric Plant

36,394,070

154,414

39,394,070

154,414

Gas Plant

Other (provide details in footnote):

TOTAL Construction (Tolal of fines 68 thru 70)

Piant Removal {By Utility Depantments)

Eieclric Plan}

154,414

1,001

154,414

1,001

Gas Plant

Other (provide detalls in footnote).

698

696

TOTAL Piant Removal (Tota! of lines 73 thru 75)

1,897

1,697

Other Accounts (Specify, provide detalis in footnote):

TOTAL Othe’ Accounts

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

39,560,181/

39,550,181

4

=

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Ohie Valley Electric Corporation {2) _ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 354 Line No.: 75 Column: b I
Account 186-10
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Pae 450.1 }




Name of Respondent Ll;ls Re glt'ﬂe 61 iyep)on Year/Period of Report
. . o, Da, Y]
Ohia Valley Electric Corporation @ 12312013 End of 2013/04
MONTHLY TRANSMISSIO STEM PEAK LOAD

(1) Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s transmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systemns which are not physically
Integrated, fumish the requirad information for each non-integrated system.
(2) Report on Column {b) by month the transmission system's peak load.
{3) Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly fransmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).

{4) Report on Columns (e) through (f) by month the system’ monthly maximum megawatl load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for
the definition of each statistical classification.

NAME OF SYSTEM:
Line Monthly Peak | Dayof | Hourof| FimNetwork | FimNemork | Long-TemFim | OtherLong- | Shori-Temm Fim Otter
No.| Month MW -Total | Monthly | Monthly| ServicaforSell |  Senvicefor Point-lo-point Term Finn Point-to-point Servica
Pesk | Peak Others Reservations Senvice Reservation
(a) B) {c {d) (e) ) (9) " 0] 0
1| danuary 120 28 1300 2,258
2| February 14 2 700 2256
3] March 107 1900} 2256
4] Toa for Ovarter 1 3 5.768|
s{aprt 9t 11 2000 2256
6| May 0 17 1800] 2.256]
7}June 124 26 2100 2,256
8] Toial for Quartar 2 318 6,768
ol duy 12 19 1400 2,256
10 august 10§ 13 1800 2.256)
11| Septamber 13 19 1400 2,256
12| Total for Quartar 3 W 6,768)
13] Oclaber 114 10 800 2,256
14| Novermbar 118 26 1800 2256
15| Decomber 160 1§ 600 2,256
18] Tota for Quarter ¢ 3 6,788
171 Total Yeario
Dals/¥ear 1,404 27,072,
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04) Page 400




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Ohio Valiey E ectric Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 1273172013 20139Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 400 Line No.:1 Column: b

Transmission data includes both Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and its wholly owned

subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation. This information is not tracked on an
individual company basgis.

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Pape 450.1 ]




Name of Respondent 1;his Tﬁxﬂ Ig,:l inal Dualle Sf R%g)on Year/Period of Repart
Ohio Valley Elsctric Corporation 22; = AnRe;L?br:nlsalnn 2273'1 ,;613 Endof __ 2013704
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT

Report below the information cslied for concerning the disposition of electric snesgy generated, purchased, exchanged and whesled during the year.

[L':ne ltem MegaWatt Hours L:Jne Item MegaWatt Hours
> (@) (b) > (@) ©
| 1/SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 |[DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
| 2|Generation {Excluding Station Use): 22!Salas to Uitimate Consumers {including 195,470
3|Steam 4,968,617 Interdepartmental Sales)
4|Nuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See
5|Hydro-Conventional instruction 4, pege 311.)
6|Hydro-Pumped Storage 24 |Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (See 10,304,107
7|Other instruction 4, page 311.)
8|Less Energy for Pumpinp 25|Energy Fumnished Without Charge
9|Net Generation (Enter Tatal of lines 3 2.958.617] 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10/Purchases 5705318 27 Tota! Energy Losses 172,358
11|Power Exchanges: 28| TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 10,671,835
12|Recalved 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13| Delivered
14 Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15| Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16|Received
17 Delivered
18 Net Transmission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
18{Transmission By Others Losses
20| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8, 10, 14, 18 10,671,935
and 19)
|
|
|
| |
| J
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401a



Neme of Respondent This Raport Is: Dh:te gf R\e;;ort Year/Period of Repart
, Da, Y,
Ohio Valley Eisctric Corporation 22731 12013 End of 2013/Q4

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. if the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, fumish the required
information for each non- integrated sysiem.
2, Report in column {b} by month the system's outpul in Megawatt hours for each month.
3. Report in column (c) by month the nen-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associsted with the sales.
4. Report in column (d) by month the system’s monthly max'mum megawatt loed (60 minute integration) associaled with the system.

5. Report in column (@) and (f) lhe specified informalion for each monthly peak load reported in columnn {d).

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED. 12-80}

Page 4061b

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Line Wg‘gzs?‘fg';‘ggﬁmem MONTHLY PEAK

No. Month Total Monthly Energy Assoclated Losses Megawatts  (See Instr. 4) Day of Month Hour

(a) (b) {c) () (e) N

29 January 940,385 802,657 979 3 1700
30| February 821,230 789,107 787 21 1800
31| March 678,795 649,680 780 4 1500
32| April 627,532 805,214 583 1 1700
33| May 835,220 803,414 985 31 1400
34 June 1,035,635 1,009,627 996 3 1700
35| July 1,120,469 1,084,845 899 17 2100
36| August 943 49 914,108 887 28 2000
37/ Septamber 787,685, 780,972 781 17 1900
38| October 983,428 951,756 797 24 1800
39{November 830,377 803,176 803 13 1800
40| December 1,067,408 1,029,650 1,014 13 1200




Name of Respondent '(I;I;is Tﬁoﬁ?‘ lar iginal g‘s‘t’a Bf;ﬁen it Year/Period of Report
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 12131/2013 Endof 201304
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are sieam plants with installed capacity (name plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more. Repert in
this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or mors, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a fooinote any plant leased or operated
as ajoint faciity, 4. If net peak dernand for 60 minutes is not availabie, give data which is available, specifying period. 5. If any employees atlend
more than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate averags number of employsss assignable to each planl. 6. If gas is used and puschased on a
therm basis report the Btu content o the gas and the quantity of fuel pumed converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned {Line 38) and average cost
per unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounis 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one
fuel 1s burmed in 2 plan! fumish only the composite heat rate for ail fuels bumed.
Line ltem Plant Plant
No. Name: KYGER CREEK Name:
(a) (b ()
1 |Kind of Plant (internal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear STEAM]
2 |Type of Consir (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) CONVENTIONAL
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1955
4 {Year Lasl Unit was Installed 1955
5 |Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 1086.30 0.00
6 |{Net Peak Demand on Flant - MW (60 minutes) 1014 0
7 |Piant Hours Connected to Load 8308 0
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capabllity (Megawatts) 0 0
9 | When Not Limited by Condenser Water 1070 1}
10 | When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
14 |Average Number of Employees 451 0
12 |Net Ganeration, Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 4966617000 0
13 |Cost of Plani: Land and Land Righis 3029810 0
14| Struclures and Improvements 293381083 0
15 | Equipment Cosis 963881397 0
16| Assat Retirement Costs 0 0
17§ Total Cost 1260372080 0
18 |Cost per KW of Installed Capadily (line 17/5) Including 1160.2431 0
19 |Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 3456448 0
20| Fuel 118621603 0
21 | Coolante and Waler (Nuclear Plants Only) 0 Q
22 | Steam Expenses 7758017 0
23 | Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transfarred (Cr) 0 0
25| Electric Expenses 2317790 0
26 | Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 19780639 0
27 | Rents . 37900 0
28 | Allowances 40324 0
29 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2233350, 0
30 | Maimtenance of Structures 6825589 0
31 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plani 24064734 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 6667399 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 2010416 4]
34| Total Production Expenses 183814169 0
35} Expenses per Net KWh 0.0390| 0.0000
36 |Fuet: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) COAL OIL
37| Unit {Coal-tons/Oll-barrelGas-mci/Nuclear-ndicale) TONS GALLONS
38 | Quantity (Units) of Fuel Bumed 2428934 371666 0 0 0 0
39 | Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Burned (btu/indicate if nuciear) 12088 136000 0 0 0 0
40 | Avg Cost of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.o.b during year 51.945 3.200 0.000 0.000 0.000 0000
41 | Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Bumed 53.303 3.242 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
42| Average Cost of Fuel Burned per Million BTU 220.540 2383.746 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
43| Average Cost of Fuai Bumed per KWh Net Gen 0.003 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generalion 10370.000 {0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03) Page 402




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Ohlo Valley Elediric Corporatior (1) [XjAn Origna (Mo, Da, Y1) 2013/Q4
f {2) [JA Resubmission 123172013 Endof __ <0757
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants){Continusd)
©. itemsa under Cost of Plant are based on U, S. of A. Accounts. Product on expenses do not include Purchased Power, System Contro! and Load
Dispatching, and Other Expenses Classlfied as Other Power Supply Expenses. 10. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos,
547 and 549 on Line 25 "Elsctric Expenses,” and Maintenance Accoun! Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Elsctric Plant.” Indicate plants
designed for peak load service. Designate automstically operated plants. 11. For a plant equipped with combinations of fossil fuel steam, nuclear
steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. Howaver, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with 8 conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by
footnote (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attribufed to research and development; (b) types of cost units
used for the various components of fusl cost; and {(c) any other informative data concerning plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the
report period and other physical and operating characleristics of plant.
Plant Plant Plant Line
Name. Name: Name: No.
(d) (&) (U]
1
2
3
4
0.00 0.00 0.00 5
0 0 0 (]
0 0 0 7
0 0 0 8
0 0 0 8
0 0 0] 10
0 0 0 1
0 0 0 12
0 0 0 13
0 0 0 14
0 0 0] 15
0 0 0} 16
0 0 0 17
4} D 0] 18
0 0 0 18
D 0 0f 20
0 0 0] 2t
0 0 0 22
0 0 0] 23
0 0 0| 24
0 0 0| 25
0 0 0] 26
0 0 0 27
0 0 0 28
0 0 0; 29
0 0 0| 30
0 0 0| 3
0 0 0| 32
0 a 0| 33
0 0 0| 34
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000| 35
36
37
[¢] 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ki:]
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.00 0 000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 40
0.000 1 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 41
0.000 | 0.000 0,000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 42
0.000 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 43
0.000 l 0000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 a4
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03} Page 403




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mo, Da, YT)
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 123112013 2013/04
FOOTNCTE DATA

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43  Column: b1
Includes both coal and oil.

Schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 4¢  Column: b1
Includes both coal and oil.

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 |




Name of Respondent ?:Il;ls ?ﬁ% Il gﬂam of R.ys?)on YeariPeriod of Report
. ginal o, Da, 2013/Q4
UL LS LR T (2 [}A Resubmission 121312013 S
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information conceming transmission lines, cost of lines, snd expenses for year. List each transmission line having nominal voltage of 132
kilovolts or greater. Report transmission lines below these voltages in group lotals only for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the definition of transmission system plant es given in the Uniform System of Accounts. Do not report
subslation costs and expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required by a State commisswon.

4, Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) Is: {1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or stze! poles; (3) tower,
or {4) underground construction If & {ransmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor porfions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the
ramainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the tota! pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of lins on structures the cost of which is
reported for the line designated; conversely, show In column {g) the pole mlles of iine on structures the cost of which Is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned struciures in column (g). In 8 footnate, explain the basis of such occupancy and stale whether expanses with
respect to such structures are Included in the expenses reported for the line designated.

~DESIGNATION
) 80 cycla, 3 phase) Supporting repori circud miles) af
[On Structure [ On §Lﬁ§ures Circuits
From To QOperating Designed Structure De%fl"rla%?ed of nge er
{a) ® (e) @ (e 8) (@ (D)
1{Kyger Creak Ohlo-W.VA
2 State Line
3 Spom-
4 Tristate 345,00 330.00|Stes! Tower 040 2
5
61Kyger Creek X-530(DOE) 345,00 330.00|5Stee! Tower 50 40 2
7
8|Kyger Creek Don Marquls 345.00 330.00]Steel Tower 0.80f 48.30 i
9
10}Kyger Creek Pierce 345.00 330.00;Steel Tower 119 80 1
11
12| Pierce X-530(DOE) 345.00 330.00|Sisel Tower 71.50 2
13
14{ind.-Kentucky
15| State Line
16| (Clifty Creek) Plerce 345.00 330.00|Stee! Tower 69.60 2
17
18| ind.-Kentucky
19| State Line
20, (Dearborn) Pierce 345.00 330.00]Stee! Tower 33.00 1
21
22}1Ind.-Kentucky
23| State Line
24| (Deartiorn) Buffington (CG&E) 345.00 330.00Stee! Tower 16.00 1
25
26 1
27|Pierce Buffington (CGAE) 345.00 330.00(Slee! Tower 17.00] 1
28
28{Expenses Applicable
30| To All Lines
31
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL 345.50 81.%0 13

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422



Name of Respondent z;r;ls Réfﬂ“ lg:ﬂg inal (?uste Sf R%p)on Yeai/Period of Report
. n Origina o, Da, 2013/Q4
Ohlo Valley Electric Corporation @ A Resubmission 1213112013 End of
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Contitued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line siructure twice. Reporl Lower voltage Lines and higher voltage lines as one line. Designata In 8 footnote if
you do not Include Lower voltage lines with higher voltage lines. f two or more transmission line structures suppert lines of the same voltage, report the
pole miles of the primary structure In column {f) and the poie miles of the other line(s) in column (g)

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. I such properly is leased from another company,
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner bul which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, fumish a succinct statement explaining the
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by raspondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the Line, and how the expanses bome by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or
other party i8 an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give nama of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how
determined. Specily whether lesses is an assccisied company.

10. Base the plant cost figurea called for in columns () to (/) on the book cost at end of year.

TOST OF LINE {incluge in Cokumn §) Land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECGIATION AND TAXES
Siza of Land rights, and clearing nght-of-way)

Conductor
and Material Land Construction and|  Total Cost Operation Malintenance Rents Total tine

) 0 oMot o= o B S (© gy

-4
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1.75In
ACSR 81,232 81,232
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1,452,2 18,902,670 21.354,87% 5,066,417 978,2 6,044,709 38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 423




Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original {Mao, Da, Yr)
Ohlo Valley Electric Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 12/31/2013 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 24 Column:a

The pole miles and cost of these transmission lines are included in the Indiana-Kentucky

State Line (Dearborn} to Pierce information.

One circuit of this double circuit

transmission line has been interconnected at the Buffington Substation of Cincinnati Gas &

Electric Company.

Schedule Page: 422 Line No.: 27 __Column: a

See footnote for page 422 line 24 column a.

]

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent 'I;Ms Re; K"n Is: in} Duaée Bf R$pon Year/Period of Raport
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 22; e o e e Endof _ 2013/Q4

SUBSTATIONS

column (f).

1. Report below the information called far conceming subslations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one Industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3, Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa excepl those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
1o funclional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each subsiation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unatiended. At the end of the page, summarize according 1o funclion the capacities reported for the individual stations in

(a)

No Name and Location of Substation

Character of Subsiation

VOLTAGE (in MVa)

Primary
(c)

Secondary Tertlary
(d) {e)

Kygsr Creek-Cheshire, OH

Transmission

Partially Attended

15.50

345.00

Piarce-New Richmond, OH

Transmission

Unattended

345.00

138.00
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Name of Respondent This R is! Date of Report Year/Feriod of Repart

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation g; 2’;‘2:3:;:: ssion SIM273I1[I>2361Y;) Endof _ 2013/Q4
SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show In columns (1), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

increasing capacity.

6. Designale substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substaiion or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or iease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and acoounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify In each case whether lassor, co-owner, of other parly is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation Number of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
Transformers Spare

{In Service) (in MVa) in Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot(a':"'—;;\l/’ﬂ)f-'ﬂy No.
)

(f) (9) (h) ) @
1200 18 2 None|

None]
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Date of Reoorl Year/Period of Report

Name of Respondent '(!:‘r;ls E«An l&_‘g - i S
n na o
» U8, d 2013/Q4
Obia Valley Eleciric Corporation @ [FA Resubmission 123172013 Endot __ oo
TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFIL ATED) COMPANIES

1. Report below the information called for concerning all non-power goods of services received from or provided to associated (affiliated) companies.
2. The reporting threshold for reparting purposes Is $250,000. The threshold applies o the annual amount biled to the respondent or billed to
an associated/affiliated company for nor r goods and services. The geod or service must be specific in nature. Respondents should not
atlempt to include or a?gregate amounts [n a nonspeclfic category such as “general”.
3. Whers amounts billed to or received from the associated (affilisted) company are based an an allocation process, explain in a footnote.

Name of Account Amount
Line Associated/Afiiliated Charged or Charged or
No. Description of the Non-Power Good or Service Company Credited Credited

(a) (b) {c) {d)

Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affillated
Operation, Maint., Construction, and Engineering American Electric Power| 107, 401-20, 401-10 9,401,322

Purchase of Urea American Electric Power 401-10 3,483,286
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Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Aftiliate 5 3 Sa tenaed _ !
Use of OVEC Leased Railcars American Electric Power 401-10| 841,986
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INDEX

Schedule

Page No.

262-263

Accrued and prepaid CAXEB .. corvuerraanniarraeaans P ceeennn ceaenean reeeean
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .......... Ceerberses et escesreeveaoens Cetteseenen e veeress. 234
272-277

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

comnon ULLLALY Plant ...t eeiinroresacceresttesrrocntacsncatnsnssonis Cetertresnrestencen . 3sé

ULILALtY PlaNt ..o ererreneionnnnanonconnncens . [, e e ieeeaea [ e 218

utility plant (eummary) .....ceoveeeeees eeeeeeire e . Cbeetaes e et aaaasanan 200-201
Advances

from associated companieg ..,.............00ann tectaeoeann et er e et e . 256-257
ALLOWATICES . ..o vvrorsantsrserretosassoesesssscossenotstonsnssnssonsnccoa teecettaneenseesaanan ... 228-229
Amortization

MiBCEllAnNeous .. veinrrosstecocrsacnnn Crerespesscsanrane vessestrrseresncsecmtans e reseasesenenan 340

Of NUCIEABT LUBL ... .cuivivrurersrsotsnnnsasacennssssosssssonanns Sieetesrenscanas cessererecacaas 202-203
Appropriations of Retainmed Earmings ............. ettt e eeeeaenen veersaesesss 118-119
Associated Companies

advaoces from ..... it eci e ees et et et eer s eacaerraeaans ceseess 286-257

corporations controlled by respondent ............c.ciciiciiiiiaiaanan, it e ceesera.e 103

cOntrol over YeSPONAeNE . ....vivervorrontiecnonnons et b e Cere e e ecsai s e e 102

intereast on debt LO ..., irerrrirnrionnnioanans e e TS PPN . .. 256-257
Atteatation .......ccocennvonnnsans Vet re e et eerareaa, et et e e aaas PN e i
Balance sheet

comparative ........ PP e aeee e, e PP 110-113

notes to ........ sesensete e stes s racsnana s tir s s e mean et PN e ceee. 122-123
Bonds .........c00iiunnnn .o Hs e et st et e e eee et teaeiresss 2564257
Capital Stock ........ tee e st et e n s et e s e S heetereetse e i teecesenr e P 1 §

expense ............. Ceeeen e r st at e Cerrecsar e et [ N e ... 254

premiums .......... PP Cehercecbee s PP, e e e ea e e i saee e seeresre. 282

reacquired ...... Ce et et r ettt b e ettt eceastsecantecsanonneaeaoan hiesereniens e 251

subscribed ........ 0 ittt i Ceree s e [ Cheesaerarsenenaasan 252
Cash flows, statement of ..........cc..... seeman sstrsrteenrene Ceresaaanann e et ereeanen 120-121
Changes

important during year .................. T, e ssaramr s Ve eessrereiiaeaeae 108-109
Construction

work in progress - common utility plant .........c..... teeienacescatneaaen eeteee e vetse... 356

work in progress - electric ........ PO, et et et et ettt enaea 216

work in progress - other utility departments ....... Ceresesesenan Ceieiean et eearesteaneneeaan 200-201
Contrel

corporations controlled by respondent ..........c0nc... T e ieae e ... 203

over respondent ............ [ beersrtenaeaas [ Gieeansersenaen et [ . 102
Corporxation

controlled by .......... Cehe e S b e e et esa et Ciiree e e ... 103

incorporated ............ ..t nann PP e e st e aer et vereneese 101
CPA, background information op ......... PR 0 * T, et e P 103
CPA Certification, this report fOIM .....cooreesnecnnncessn ete et ae e e aae e e i-ii
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INDEX (continued)

Schedule

Deferxed
credits, other ....... c00cccveronn e eteteairacator st oo taanse et een Ceereseaiesanens seeenee. 269
debits, miscellanecus .............. I R R reei e . 223
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
amortigation proparty ........c..000n Ce e teserentetserees et ac s Checbtarerenarmaenes vesee 272273
income taxes accumulated - otber property ............ e rtereseseneasnan ettt e ca e maaeaas 274-275
income taxes accumulated - other ..... R P e, 276-277
income taxes accunulated - pollution control facilities ............... Ceeesesierereienanns eenee. 234
Definitiona, this report form ................ N et asee e eicececaie e NP & § 1
Depreciation and amortization
of common utility plant ........... ettt eeet st et at et aeas e cererernenenan Ceeeenena .. 356
of electric plant ... .covevvennnn T Chreie e 219
336-337
Directors ..... P R R N eetstesassrtecnacntes thersessaescenres e eiaaas 105
Discount - premium on long-texm debb ......cevuirincaciorectiniantttiiiaanoes recessrearernnsennas 256-257
Pistribution of salaries and wages ....iccsivrceccrcrocccnns [N e . 354-355
pividend appropriatiomns ...... O Ceteeeraaa e 118-119
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation
and its subsidiary company, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation (the “Companies”), which comprise
the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated
statements of income and retained earnings and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Companies’ preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Companies’ internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Mernber of
Deloitie Touche Tohmatsu Limited



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Companies as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Do + Jouwda | L P

April 16,2014



OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

ASSETS

ELECTRIC PLANT:
At original cost

Less — accumulated provisions for depreciation

Construction in progress
Total electric plant

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Fuel in storage
Materials and supplies
Property taxes applicable to future years
Emission allowances
Deferred tax assets
Income taxes receivable
Regulatory assets
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

REGULATORY ASSETS:
Unrecognized postemployment benefits
Pension benefits
Postretirement benefits

Total regulatory assets

DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHER:
Unamortized debt expense
Deferred tax assets
Long-term investments
Special deposits — restricted
Other

Total deferred charges and other

TOTAL

2013

$ 2,671,807,219

2012

$ 1,985,645,118

1,182,491,224 1,115,363,691
1,489,315,995 870,281,427
30,583,795 645,484,896
1,519,899,790 1,515,766,323
70,757,710 19,924,318
35,332,653 36,952,825
43,020,394 79,550,095
32,564,435 27,464,418
2,702,905 2,503,440
62,428 86,649
9,980,768 18,302,793
3,331,536 15,832,666
371,297 8,277,357
2,244,413 2,168,143
200,368,539 211,062,704
2,078,864 2,498,759
8,542,293 30,561,325

- 1,324,775
10,621,157 34,384,859
13,401,209 14,485,787
19,432,479 22,265,884
117,106,668 120,351,712

- 57,938,752

488,407 103,107
150,428,763 215,145,242

$ 1,881,318,249

$ 1,976,359,128

(Continued)



OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION:
Common stock, $100 par value — authorized, 300,000 shares;
outstanding, 100,000 shares in 2013 and 2012 $ 10,000,000 $ 10,000,000
Long-term debt 1,267,873,554 1,358,347,337
Line of credit borrowings 30,000,000 60,000,000
Retained earnings 6,478,234 5,293,968
Total capitalization 1,314,351,788 1,433,641,305
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current portion of long-term debt 290,496,381 238,138,903
Accounts payable 50,131,367 53,916,997
Accrued other taxes 9,062,813 8,651.108
Regulatory liabilities 27,406,208 21,975,974
Accrued interest and other 28,145,464 25,822,574
Total current liabilities 405,242,233 348,505,556
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 3, 11, 12)
REGULATORY LIABILITIES:
Postretirement benefits 32,619,457 -
Decommissioning and demolition 19,140,730 14,230,459
Investment tax credits 3,393,146 3,393,146
Net antitrust settlement 1,823,929 1,823,929
Income taxes refundable to customers 28,380,282 38,645,647
Total regulatory liabilities 85,357,544 58,093,181
OTHER LIABILITIES:
Pension liability 8,542,293 30,561,325
Asset retirement obligations 22,230,109 20,961,379
Postretirement benefits obligation 42,173,401 82,097,623
Postemployment benefits obligation 2,078,864 2,498,759
Other non-current liabilities 1,342,017 -
Total other liabilities 76,366,684 136,119,086
TOTAL $1,881,318,249 $1,976,359,128
See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)



OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013 2012
OPERATING REVENUES — Sales of electric energy to:
Department of Energy $ 9,281,567 $ 9,097,306
Sponsoring Companies 666,367,706 661,721,951
Total operating revenues 675,649,273 670,819,257
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Fuel and emission allowances consumed in operation 311,899,995 302,925,697
Purchased power 8,763,157 8,552,565
Other operation 98,197,470 101,967,242
Maintenance 83,396,811 89,645,354
Depreciation 80,172,750 85,140,820
Taxes — other than income taxes 11,421,154 10,765,327
Income taxes 890,377 893,533
Total operating expenses 594,741,714 599,890,538
OPERATING INCOME 80,907,559 70,928,719
OTHER INCOME 530,109 10,920,111
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES 81,437,668 81,848,830
INTEREST CHARGES:
Amortization of debt expense 5,166,736 4,606,617
Interest expense 74,086,666 74,985,523
Total interest charges 79,253,402 79,592,140
NET INCOME 2,184,266 2,256,690
RETAINED EARNINGS — Beginning of year 5,293,968 4,037,278
CASH DIVIDENDS ON COMMON STOCK (1,000,000) (1,000,000)
RETAINED EARNINGS — End of year $ 6,478,234 $ 5,293,968

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

OPERATING ACTIVITEES:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation
Amontization of debt expense
Deferred taxes/refundable taxes
(Gain) on markeiable securities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Fuel in storage
Matenials and supplies
Property taxes applicable 1o future years
Emission allowances
Income taxes receivable

Prepaid expenses and other

Other regulatory assets

Other assets

Other noncusrent assets

Accounts payable

Deferred tevenue - advances for construction
Accrued 1axes

Accrued interest and other

Other lialines

Otber reguiatory hiabthises
Net cash provided by operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Electric plant additions
Proceeds from sale of LT investments
Purchases of long-term investments

Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of Senior 2012 Bonds
Issuance of Senior 2010 Bonds
Loan onigination cost
Repayment of Senior 2006 Notes
Repayment of Senior 2007 Notes
Repayment of Senior 2008 Notes
Proceeds from line of credit
Payments on line of credit
Dividends on common stock

Net cash provided by financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginming of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest paid

Income taxes paid (received) — net

Non-cash eiectric plant additions included in accounts payable at December 31

See notes to consolidated financial statements

2013 2012
2,184,266 2,256,690
80,172,750 85,140,820
5.166,736 4,606,617
890,065 2.908,239
4,331,444 (6,345,075)
1,620,172 3,948,625
36.529,701 (7,853,097
(5,100,017) 341,497
(199,465) 18,480
24221 (58,130)
12,501,130 (14.391,215)
(76,210) (260,491)
46,467,540 11,638,471
{385.200) 119,375
(829.201) 2,571,729
- (11.694,904)
411.706 (160,864)
2,322,890 2912675
(59,752,402) (13,943 827)
28.162,184 5.248.035
154,442,150 67,003,655
(87,262,647) (203,169,352)
97,023,136 20,342,154
(40.170.784) (86.110.337)
(30,410,295) (268,937,535)
. 299,403,938
(4,059,559) (5,377.779)
(15,602,389) (14,730,774)
(11,017,149) (10,392.343)
(11,519,366) (10,797,067)
10,000,000 160,000,000
(40,000,000) (200,000,000)
(1.000,000) (1,000,000)
(73.198.463) 217.105.975
50,833,392 15,172,095
19.924.318 4,752,223
70.757.710 19.924.318
74.902.175 74.160.307
(12.501,572) 12,504 500
5.697.686 8.654.116




OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

1. ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Consolidated Financial Statements — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and its wholly owned subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric
Corporation (IKEC), collectively, the Companies. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated
in consolidation.

Organization — The Companies own two generating stations located in Ohio and Indiana witha
combined electric production capability of approximately 2,256 megawatts. OVEC is owned by several
investor-owned utilities or utility holding companies and two affiliates of generation and transmission
rural electric cooperatives. These entities or their affiliates comprise the Sponsering Companies. The
Sponsoring Companies purchase power from OVEC according to the terms of the Inter-Company Power
Agreement (ICPA), which has a current termination date of June 30, 2040. Approximately 27% of the
Companies’ employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement that expires August 31, 2014.

Prior to 2004, OVEC’s primary commercial customer was the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE). The
contract to provide OVEC-generated power to the DOE was terminated in 2003 and all obligations were
settled at that time. Currently, OVEC has an agreement to arrange for the purchase of power (Arranged
Power), under the direction of the DOE, for resale directly to the DOE. All purchase costs are billable by
OVEC to the DOE.

Rate Regulation — The proceeds from the sale of power to the Sponsoring Companies are designed to
be sufficient for OVEC to meet its operating expenses and fixed costs, as well as earn a return on equity
before federal income taxes. In addition, the proceeds from power sales are designed to cover debt
amortization and interest expense associated with financings. The Companies have continued and expect
to continue to operate pursuant to the cost plus rate of retumn recovery provisions at least to June 30,
2040, the date of termination of the ICPA.

The accounting guidance for Regulated Operations provides that rate-regulated utilities account for and
report assets and liabilities consistent with the economic effect of the way in which rates are established,
if the rates established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated service and it is
probable that such rates can be charged and collected. The Companies follow the accounting and
reporting requirements in accordance with the guidance for Regulated Operations. Certain expenses and
credits subject to utility regulation or rate determination normally reflected in income are deferred on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are recognized in income as the related amounts are
included in service rates and recovered from or refunded to customers.



The Companies’ regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through Sponsor
billings at December 31, 2013 and 2012, were as follows:

2013 2012
Regulatory assets:
Current assets:
Lease termination costs/liquidated damages 3 371,297 $ 5,225,467
Unrecognized loss on coal sales - 3,051,890
Total 371,297 8.277,357
Other assets:
Unrecognized postemployment benefits 2,078,864 2,498,759
Pension benefits 8,542,293 30,561,325
Postretirement benefits - 1,324,775
Total 10,621,157 34,384,859
Total regulatory assets $ 10,992,454 $ 42,662,216
Regulatory liabilities:
Current liabilities:
Deferred credit — EPA emission allowance proceeds $ 275,108 $ 274,687
Deferred revenue — voluntary severance 1,510,609 -
Deferred revenue — advances for construction 23,158,632 19,389,380
Deferred credit — gain on coal sale 246,701 -
Deferred credit — advance collection of interest 2,215,158 2,311,907
Total 27,406,208 21,975,974
Other liabilities:
Post retirement benefits 32,619,457 -
Decommissioning and demolition 19,140,730 14,230,459
Investment tax credits 3,393,146 3,393,146
Net antitrust settlement 1,823,929 1,823,929
Income taxes refundable to customers 28,380,282 38,645,647
Total 85,357,544 58,093,181
Total regulatory liabilities $112,763,752 $ 80,069,155

Regulatory Assets — Regulatory assets consist primarily of pension benefit costs, postretirement
benefit costs and income taxes billable to customers. Income taxes billable to customers are billed to
customers in the period when the related deferred tax liabilities are realized. The fuel related costs,
including railcar lease termination costs and liquidated damages, will be billed to customers in 2014. All
other regulatory assets are being recovered on a long-term basis.

Regulatory Liabilities — The regulatory liabilities classified as current in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2013, consist primarily of interest expense collected from
customers in advance of expense recognition, customer billings for construction in progress, and
voluntary severance payments collected in advance of expense recognition. These amounts will be
credited to customer bills during 2014. In October 2013, OVEC announced a voluntary severance
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